CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Ron Stefani General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President - Silvestre Montejano 24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director — Adriana Melgoza
Director — Betty MacMillan Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — James R. Cochran

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2016 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 19, 2016 — motion
item

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. ACWA — State Water Board releases revised proposed fee schedule for public
drinking water system annual operating fees

Salinas Valley Integrated Hydrologic Model Frequently Asked Questions
American Water Works Association California-Nevada Section — Regulatory Alert
Herald — Cal Am gets five-year extension cease-and-desist order

Californian — Stakeholders have hand in solving water woes

Herald — Massive Monterey downs final EIR includes 2,140 pages of comments,
responses

Herald — Groundwater replenishment project expected to be considered by CPUC in
September

8. MBWWA Annual Vendor Show/BBQ, Thursday, September 15, 2016

I

N



AGENDA, Page 2
August 186, 2016
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PRESENTATION:

1. None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

—

. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 and #4 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on Castroville CSD’s conservation measures put in place for District
customers both residential and commercial — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) representation and
formation — Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

5. Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — Eric

Tynan, General Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Appoint primary representative and alternate representative for the Moss Landing
seat with Monterey Regional Pollution Control Agency (MRWPCA) Board of
Directors — motion item

2. Resolution No. 16-9 Consenting to an Amendment to Paragraph 7.02
(“Termination”) of the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency
("MRWPCA?”) Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement — motion item

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, President
2. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report ‘
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports - A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L. AL.F_, Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update




AGENDA, Page 3
August 16, 2016
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of July 2016 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn kikk

Certification of Posting
| certify that on August 11, 2016, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on August 11, 2016.

"

£
Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
July 19, 2016

President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza and Director Betty MacMillan
Absent: Vice President Silvestre Montejano

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Lloyd Lowrey, Judy Burditt, Grant T. Leonard, Glenn Oania and James Cochran

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Director Betty MacMillan led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adrianna Melgoza to approve the minutes of
the June 14, 2016 and June 28, 2016 Budget & Personnel Committee Meeting. The motion carried by
the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

2. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to approve the minutes of
the June 21, 2016 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Revised notice to Castroville CSD Board Members from Judy Burditt, General Manager of North County
Recreation and Park District requesting "Extended Recreation Services’ for fiscal year anding June 30,
2107,

Cormrespondence Calendar accepted as presented
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1 California Special Districts Association — Grassroots action u pdate

2. Herald - Editorial, June 24, 2016: State water board should listen to local experts

3. Herald - ian Crooks: Debunking Marina Coast claims

4 Grapevine — A brief history of lead poisoning: From ancient Rome to Michigan, lead has plagued our
bodies for centuries.

Informational items accepted as presented nAa

id



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

1. Public Hearing — Receive Public Comment on Proposed Increases in District Rates, Fees, and
Charges for Sewer Services for Castroville-Zone 2 (Moro Cojo, NMCHS and Monte Del Lago Mobile
Home Parks) Service Area. — President Stefani opened the Public Hearing at 4:34 p.m.

* President Stefani asked if there were any public comments to be made. There were no public
comments.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

President Stefani closed the Public Hearing at 4:35 p-m.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1. Verbal report on results of Proposition 218 Protest to the Proposed Increased in District Rates, Fees,
and Charges for Sewer Services for Castroville- Zone 2 (Moro Cojo, NMCHS and Monte Del Lago)
Service Area — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the Castroville CSD did not
receive any protest letters from property owners. Notices were mailed to all property owners in Zone 2
informing them of the proposed increase in sewer rates.

2. Second Reading of Ordinance No. 67, An Ordinance Amending Section 1, Section 2, Section 3, Section
. 4, Section 7, Section 8, and Section 9 of Amended Ordinance No. 61, to Establish a Rate Schedule for

Sewer Service for Castroville Zone 2 Service Area (Rancho Moro Cojo, NMCHS and Monte Del Lago
Mobile Home Park) by the Castroville Community Services District for Fiscal Years 2016/17 through
2020/21 — Board President Ron Stefani introduced and waived the Second Reading of Ordinance No 67,
An Ordinance Amending Section 1, Section 2, Section 3, Section 4, Section 7, Section 8, and Section 9
of Amended Ordinance No. 61, to Establish a Rate Schedule for Sewer Service for Castroville Zone 2
Service Area (Rancho Moro Cojo, NMCHS and Monte Del Lago Mobile Home Park) by the Castroville
Community Services District for Fiscal Years 2016/17 through 2020/21.

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

3. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 16-7, A Rasolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District Declaring the Results of the Proposition 218 Protest Count for the Proposed
Increases in District Rates, Fees, and Charges for Sewer Services for Castroville-Zone 2 Service Area
(Moro Cojo, NMCHS and Monte Del Lago Mobile Home Park), Finding No Majority Protest and
Approving the Second Reading for the Adoption of Ordinance No. 67 to Enact the Revised Rate
Schedule ~ Once the Board reviewed Resolution No. 16-7 and there were no questions from the public,
a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to adopt Resolution No. 18-7,
A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District Declaring the
Resuits of the Proposition 218 Protest Count for the Proposed Increases in District Rates, Fees, and
Charges for Sewer Services for Castroville-Zone 2 Service Area (Moro Cojo, NMCHS and Monte Del
Lago Mobile Home Park), Finding No Majority Protest and Approving the Second Reading for the
Adoption of Ordinance No. 67 to Enact the Revised Rate Schedule, effective as of August 18, 2016. The
motion carried by the foliowing vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NCES: 0 Directors:  None A
ABSENT/NOT (RS

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

4. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 and #4 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the
current well levels as of July 1, 2016 were as follows: Well #2 is currently at -17 feet below sea level and
on June 1, 2016 it was -14 feet below sea level. Well #3 is at -62.7 feet below sea level and on June 1,
2016 it was -52.7 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is at -80.1 feet below sea level and on June 1, 20186 it
was -76.4 feet below sea level. A graph of the well trends for the months February 2015 through July
2016 can be viewed on page 34 of the board packet. Well #5 will also be included on this graph once the
transducer arrives and is installed. Although the well levels continue to drop, the well levels are better
than last year's well level numbers.

3. Update on Castroville CSD's conservation measures put in place for District customers both residential
and commercial — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that conservations efforts 2013 vs,
2016 graph can be viewed on page 35 of the board packet. There is a drop in water usage from 2013
versus 2016. For the month of June 2013 water usage was 25.1 million gallons and June 2016 it is 23.8
million gallons. Notices were mailed to all water customers in English and Spanish that “Castroville CSD
Announces Reduced Conservations Emergency Regulations to a Level | until October 31, 2016. The
notice can be viewed on pages 36-39 which list the requirements for all Castroville CSD Water Users.
Customers continue to do their part to conserve water.

6. Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) and representation — General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that he and Board President Stefani continue to attend the scheduled
Collaborative Work Group Meetings. Information on the scheduled meetings and topics to be discussed
can be viewed on pages 40-43 of the agenda. At the latest meeting attended, concepts for governing a
GSA were discussed. He and Board President Ron Stefani will continue to update the Board on any
further developments at the next regularly scheduled board meeting.

7. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the Board that NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt was present and here to update
the Board. NCRPD, along with David Armanasco with Armanasco Public Relations Inc (AMR)., the
consultant hired to assist the NCRPD with program funding (tax measure) have started moving forward
with the capital campaign. Mr. Armanasco has acquired a list of businesses and has already made a few
contacts and will work on additional contacts but is currently on vacation. In addition, the response so far
seems to be favorable. NCRPD President Grant T. Leonard also concurred with General Manager Judy
Burditt that the capital campaign does appear to be looking favorable.

8. Update on the Return Water Purchase Agreement between California American Water Company (Cal
AM) and Castroville Community Services District — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board
that a group has filed a lawsuit against the settlement agreement. There are two settlement agreements
and they are both tied to the water purchase agreement. Per District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey Marina
Coast Water District has filed opposition with the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) to the approval of the
settlement agreement, whereas the other group has actually filed a lawsuit against the export of water
from the Salinas basin on using this plan. The Water Purchase Agreement protects Castroville CSD from
any lawsuits. Any lawsuits brought forward would be California American Water's fight.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
CLOSED SESSION: 5:13 p.m.

9. Pursuant to Government Code Section. 54957, the Board will discuss the following: Personnel Matters for
all Water Service/Collection Systems Maintenance Worker | and ll, Customer Service Representative,
Office Manager/Executive Assistant/Board Secretary and the General Manager.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the
closed session. The Beard returned to open session at 5:19 p.m. There was no action taken.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS CONTINUED:

10. Recommendation of Budget & Personnel Committee (Directors: Betty MacMillan and Silvestre Montejano)
regarding the salary of all District staff: Water Service/Collection Systems Maintenance Worker 1 and I,
Customer Service Representative, Office Manager/Executive Assistant/Board Secretary and the General

H

W

-



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

Manager - Director Betty MacMillan recommended to the Board that there should be no salary increases
due to rising cost in employee’s health benefits and the need to increase water and sewer rates as well.
A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to keep all employee salaries
the same for fiscal year 2016/2017. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

Resolution No. 16-8 Adopting the District Budget for FY 2016/2017 and CIP for Water (Castroville Zone
1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte
Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) — The Board reviewed the FY
2016/2017 Budgets and CIP presented ( can be viewed on pages 44-68 of the board packet) and upon
the recommendation of the Budget and Personnel Committee (NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt
had provided the Budget Committee with all the financial data that was requested) agreed to amend the
Governmental Zone 1 budget for extended recreational services from $140,000 to $150,849 of which
$50K will be allocated for the NCRPD tax measure. Ms. Burditt thanked the Board for their continued
support. Furthermore, if the tax measure is successful, the NCRPD would no longer need to request
extended recreational funding from Castroville CSD. A motion is made by Adriana Melgoza and
seconded by Betty MacMillan to approve Resolution No. 16-8 Adopting the District Budget for FY
2016/2017 for Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing
Zone 3). The Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Approve “Castroville Community Services District Investment and Deposit Policy” for fiscal year
2016/2017 — The Board approves this policy annually, which can be viewed on pages 69-73 of the
board packet. A motion is made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve
“Castroville Community Services District Investment and Deposit Policy” for fiscal year 2016/2017. The
motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

2. Authorize those Board of Directors and General Manager who are interested in attending the California

Special Districts Association (CSDA) Annual Conference, scheduled for October 10-13, 20186 in San
Diego, CA —After some discussion, a few of the Directors and General Manager expressed interest in
attending the CSDA Annual Conference scheduled for October 10-13, 2016 in San Diego, CA.
Information on the conference can be viewed on pages 74-76 of the board packet. The A motion is
made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to authorize the Board of Diractors and
General Manager that are interested to attend the CSDA Conference scheduled for October 10-13,
2016 in San Diego, CA. The mation carried by the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

3. Approve the hourly billing rate of $265 for Noland, Hamerly Etienne & Hoss Attorneys at Law effective

as of July 1, 2016 — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Noland, Hamerly, Etienne U ?
& Hoss has notified the District that the billing rate for NHEH attorney will be $265.00 per hour effective



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

July 1, 2016. Per District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey who is with NHEH, Board approval and written
confirmation is being requested. Last year, billing rates were not increased. After some discussion, a
motion is made by Beity MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the hourly billing rate
of $265 for Noland, Hamerly, Etienne & Hoss Attorneys at Law effective as of July 1, 20186.

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

4. Castroville CSD Board of Directors appointment of seat: The board seat was vacated by resignation;
and the position to be filled is a 4-year term ending November 2017. Applications for the board seat will
be reviewed; an appointment made and the oath of office administered to the newly appointed director.
The following candidates; Glenn Oania and James Cochran have submitted an application - Mr. Glenn
Oania was a former Castroville CSD 40 plus year employee of the District who retired a few years ago
and a resident of Castroville. Mr. James Cochran is a resident of Moss Landing. District Legal Counsel
advised the Board that the only manner Castroville CSD can obtain representation for Moss Landing on
the MRWPCA Board is to appoint/elect a candidate from Moss Landing service area. Even though the
District was to appoint a candidate from Moss Landing to the Castroville CSD and then to the
MRWPCA seat, the MRWPCA seat is currently an ex-officio seat (non-voting seat.) If there are no
candidates on the Castroville CSD Board, the seat would remain vacant. President Ron Stefani asked
each candidate to introduce themselves. The Board asked each of them a few questions and in turn
answered any question they had. After much discussion, the Board felt it was important to appoint a
representative from Moss Landing to have a board member from this service area and also on the
MRWPCA board, with the aspirations of making it a voting seat once again. A motion is made by
Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to appoint James Cochran to the Castroville CSD
Board of Directors.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting ~ President Ron Stefani stated that at the MRWPCA meeting the
Board did approve the Moss Landing representation on the MRWPCA board as an ex-officio seat.
Castroville CSD will need to send notice to MRWPCA to inform them Castroville CSD has appointed a
board member from the Moss Landing service area and is entitled to the ex-officio seat with MRWPCA.

2. Update on meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors — None to report at this time.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report ~ Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3.Customer /Billing Reports - Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.|.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST ~ June 2016. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to pay all
bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote: ‘

P



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

Page 8
AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors:  None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 3 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza and MacMillan
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board President



@ SHCH-1H% (916)

10 Wod'EMIEGIWIEpE 18 UIqoy

X\ WEPY 91e50ApY L1oremSoy I01U2g
VMOV 19%1U0 pnoys suonemgar
pasodoid oy Surpredar stuswruron
yam sanuafe raquisur VADY

“A101emSa1/1U51000 /W0 BMIE MMM

Te qeqreae st ‘resodord _wond(y
Arunurwon Ta1E/, Y2 UO S[reIap
Burpnpur Tamsy usunuos SYADV

"Sw21s4s 121em S17qnd 01 Anigeiunoooe
st suterutewr wres3org sarep Sunyuny

$9181s 92 3811 2rnsud 01 sdais

1910 SE [[2M SE 21NI5NIIS 39§ 191EM
SunyurIp a1 01 yoeordde 3[qennba
UP 10§ 31E04PE 01 SANUTIUOD Y Yy

‘wondQy Arunururony rem

311 10§ 310ddns passardxa 1omsi(y
T XIPH PUT ‘Bruiofie)) ussyinog
Jo s ey wearjodonspy oy
‘Uonenossy sanmnn) redpunpy
FIUIOJIED) oY1 woxy saaneruasarday

"sasearour

99y Aressavou o Sunesope Aprrey arowr
3[1ym suonenBar 337 yerp oy se $99J
[P101 UT JUNOWIE SUIES 51 1940331 01
PIe0q 3171 Moffe pmnom uondo ay |
uondp Lmunwwoy sarey o
P3[[e2 s13pjoyayers 1atpo pue dnorn
10/ VMOV e £q padoppasp resodoxd
SANIPUISIE UE ISPISU0D 01 preog 1arep
115 a1 padim urqoy p wepy

21e20ApY 101830y 101U0G VADY
“urresy orqnd aun( ap Sunmgy

“Bunssw (7 1dag s 1e suonegar
% Ye1p [euy jo uondope 1apisuoo pmod

preoq 1a1eM S18IG 2y | LT79107 1At
[E25T] 101 suonemar 223 ureafor g ITAN

Funputiy ayerp s o p1E[2I JUAUIIes
orqnd a1 03 Jurreay ongnd = proy

ﬁ.ﬁmOﬂ HUHN\X/ .Uu.wum Uﬁu ,NN‘ U:ﬂ;\ 0y

"SUIDISAS 1037

SUWOS 107 040007 01 dn Aq 5237 pennrur
ISE2DUL PINOM arm1dnns aay pasodord
[PRIUT 243 1ey usadu0d passardxa sey
VXDV "$997 Funerado uraisds sama
s1qnd fenuue uo suonemdas HeIP UO
6T 1uadyy ssasord Funyeuran; [eurroy

T POIRIIIUL preog 1ates 2mQ Sy

._C::A

.Xw*.:l\.uuu em 3u .—XCCU\%UU&\»UU.—JDAU,«
\>Om..ﬁu.ﬁ,u.~>>w.>?>>\$ iEe Uﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁ\:‘ am
UUNHOC pue Codu.ﬂ_,jwu‘u muu@mﬁm:: uz,«.

6T Anf rurd

¢ 4q panrugns 3q 1snw suonEsyrpon
pasodord sy vo srusuIMIOS U TIA
"2[npayoas 23y pasodoxd sy 2STADL O
suonemdar 2oy Gunerado [ENUUE WSS
131eM 211gnd 211 pasnou-as Sy pIvog
[01U07) $20In0saYy 12IEA 211G DY |

$994 Sunesadg jenuuy wajsAg 1arem Sunjuug onang
104 31Npayds 234 pasodouq pasinay saseayoy pieog 191epp 21016



Salinas Valley Integrated Hydrologic Model Frequently Asked Questions

Introduction

A new hydrologic model of the Salinas Valley is
being developed to address questions about the
availability of Salinas Valley water supplies and
the ability to meet current and future
agricultural, municipal and environmental
demands without causing undesirable effects.
Undesirable effects may include overdraft and
seawater intrusion, both of which have
historically occurred in the Salinas Valley. The
model is being developed under a settlement
agreement to resolve litigation surrounding the
2010 Monterey County General Plan, but also
will have long-term utility for future water
resources planning efforts.

What is a hydrologic model?

A hydrologic model is a mathematical
representation of the physical hydrologic
processes in a region. An integrated
groundwater and surface water flow model is
an important tool in understanding how a
groundwater basin operates, the water budgets
and the hydraulic properties of aquifer systems.
It is basically an accounting package that
identifies how much water comes into the
system, how the water is used, how it moves

~ Soil Zone

Unsaturated
z

Stream

Evapotranspiration

through the valley, and how much goes out as
streamflow, evapotranspiration (ET), and
changes in surface and groundwater storage.
The model of the Salinas Valley will allow for
analysis of the individual parts of the hydrologic
cycle and of the integrated groundwater and
surface water system. The figure below shows
the generalized physical processes that will be
represented in Salinas Valley model, which will
be referred to as the Salinas Valley Integrated
Hydrologic Model (SVIHM). The SVIHM will be
used to evaluate the state of the groundwater
and surface water resources under historical,
present and future land and water use
conditions; and to evaluate a range of potential
future climate conditions and water-supply
project scenarios in order to compare and
decide upon alternative management solutions.

Who is developing the model?

The model is being sponsored and produced by
the County of Monterey with technical support
from the Monterey County Water Resources
Agency. The actual mathematical model will be
developed by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS),
a non-regulatory Federal science agency
recognized nationally and internationally for

Precipitation

iy



Salinas Valley Integrated Hydrologic Model Frequently Asked Questions

performing  scientific  research, including
developing water resource models that benefit
the public by providing information useful for
making informed water resource-management
decisions. A Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) of water resource and modeling experts
has been convened to advise during the model
development process.

The specific objectives for the USGS study are
to: (1) refine the geohydrologic framework of
the Salinas Valley, (2) develop the SVIHM, (3)
quantify the historical hydrologic budget of the
valley and evaluate total water demand for
existing and future uses, (4) provide the
required deliverables of the settlement
agreement, (5) develop hydrologic modeling
tools to help evaluate and manage water
resources, and (6) incorporate climate model
results into the integrated hydrologic model
and evaluate the potential effects of climate
change for selected scenarios.

What model is being used and what will

be modeled?

The TAC reviewed various model codes in 2015
and recommended that the USGS use the
MODFLOW One-Water Hydrologic Flow Model
(MF-OWHM) code to build the SVIHM. While
other codes, such as GS-FLOW and IWFM were
considered, MF-OWHM provides transparency
in the simulation, analysis, and management of
nearly all components of natural and human-
generated water movement and use in the
Salinas  Valley. The SVIHM will be a
comprehensive integrated hydrologic model
that calculates the water budgets at the land
surface, within the surface water system, and
for the groundwater basin.  This includes
simulating recharge from rainfall, streams, and
water applied for irrigation; interaction
between the Salinas River, its tributaries and
groundwater system; operation of Nacimiento
and San Antonio reservoirs; and the movement
of groundwater into and out of the Salinas

Basin, including quantification of overdraft and
seawater intrusion. The model will also be able
to represent normal, wet, and dry conditions,
and future changes to climate and land use.

What is the purpose of the model?

In the near term, the model development study
is to address the requirements identified in the
settlement agreement, which required that the
County of Monterey develop a model to better
assess the historical water budget, potential
future conditions, and annual water budgets for
the study period 2014  through2018;
documenting groundwater-level elevations and
the extent of seawater intrusion.

How will the model be applied in the
future?

Once the model has been completed for
purposes of the current study, it could
subsequently be used to support water
resources planning efforts, such as the Water
Resources Agency’s tunnel project and the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
adopted in 2014. Current funding is only
available to support development of the model
to meet the requirements of the settlement
agreement. Future modeling studies would
require additional funding.

What are the anticipated benefits of the

model?

Models are used as both descriptive and
predictive tools. As a descriptive tool, the model
will allow for verification of the conceptual
framework of use and movement of water in
the valley. It will be calibrated against historical
conditions to demonstrate the model’s ability
to represent how the basin has been operated
over time and during varying hydrologic and
climatic conditions. As a predictive tool, the
model will support evaluation of likely future
conditions and allow for comparison of the
effects of alternative management strategies.



Salinas Valley Integrated Hydrologic Model Frequently Asked Questions

Thetypes ofbenefits thatamodel canprovide

o e
e Developing a system of common

database with aggregated data from
available sources;

e Evaluating and reviewing historical
data and making decisions on data
quality and usefulness;

e Improving the understanding of
basin operations and water budget;

e Creating a consensus on water
supply and demand and related
overdraft problems;

e Testing a wide range of planning,
water use, and project options;

What types of data are needed go into
the model?

Uncertainty in model results is reduced by
obtaining the best available data from the most
reliable sources. The accuracy of a hydrologic
model is dependent on the quantity and quality
of available data and how completely the flow
system is understood. The Salinas Valley is
fortunate in that there have been long standing
data collection efforts, numerous studies and
prior modeling efforts which provide valuable
information for developing the SVIHM. Prior
studies also identify data gaps and areas of
uncertainty where assumptions need to be
made using expert judgment, contemporary
scientific literature and input from the TAC,
local growers, and agricultural experts. This
Salinas  Valley knowledge base includes
information submitted by growers on pumping
and land use, water levels collected by the
Water Resources
information from the

Agency, streamflow
USGS and climate
information from an array of sources. Geologic
and aquifer characteristics data are interpreted
from well logs, aquifer tests and prior studies.
Information needed to inform the model
includes historical crop information; irrigation

Comparing alternatives and analyzing a
wide range of “what-if” scenarios;
Helping answer Salinas Basin—specific
questions on technical and policy issues;
Supporting economic and environmental
analysis and comparing impacts and
benefits;

Improving the defensibility and technical
credibility of the analysis results; and
Supporting evaluation of regional water
issues resulting from anticipated future
growth and changing climate.

efficiency, frequency, and methods; crop
rotations and planting and harvest times. An
outreach effort is planned to seek additional
data and obtain input from local growers and
agricultural experts to make use of local
knowledge and reduce uncertainty.

What type of Questions can the model
answer?

The model will be able to address the questions
that are likely to be asked as the water planning
process moves forward and the County, Agency
and Cities in the valley work to sustainably
manage surface-water and groundwater
resources, preserve local control and protect
the local economy.

How is the model developed and verified
to be representative of real world

conditions?

The USGS will first gather available data to
develop conceptual hydrologic and
hydrogeologic models
information will then become the basis for
developing the model geodatabase and building
the input files for the mathematical model.

of the basin. This .

+ oni

L)

i



Salinas Valley Integrated Hydrologic Model Frequently Asked Questions

Thetypes of questions thatamodel can address include:

e What is the historical overdraft?
What is the water budget for
various subareas?

e How much groundwater flows
between subareas?

e What is historical and
potential future seawater
intrusion?

e How much streamflow currently
leaving the basin could be
captured?

The model is then calibrated over an extended
historical period with a representative climate,
land use, and hydrology. A range of calibration
goals are established to guide the historic
matching of observed and simulated data.
During calibration, the model parameters are
varied within an acceptable range of possible
values to match the simulated data to the
historical groundwater levels, pumping and
streamflow data. A perfect match between
simulated and measured values is not possible
due to such factors as incomplete input data
files, measurement errors, and simplification of
complex  hydrologic processes. Model
calibration helps refine the conceptual model
framework, test assumptions, document data
gaps and identify opportunities for potential
development of additional model features.

After calibration of the model, sensitivity
analysis is conducted to see which of the key
variables have the greatest effect on how well
the model represents the physical system and
to document the degree of uncertainty in the
data or various parts of the model. Sensitivity
analysis involves varying model parameters and
observing the relative effects on the calibration.
The purpose is to test where data was
estimated and assumptions were made in the
absence of direct field observations or data.

What are the effects of converting
agricultural land to urban land use?

What are the impacts to groundwater
from levels of development in current
general plans or from changes to

general plans?

What are the cumulative impacts from all
proposed projects within the region?
What benefits might be received from
further conjunctive use and additional
recharge or reuse of waters?

Sensitivity analysis helps establish confidence in
the model input data and the modeling results
by informing water-resource managers as to
which data sets have the most influence on the
modeling results. Clear calibration goals and
sensitivity analysis are important for quality
control and for ensuring the model is as
accurate and representative as possible given
the available data.

How can | obtain additional information

about the model?

The Monterey County Resource Management
Agency is developing a website to provide
information about the model and a series of
outreach meetings is planned to explain the
model, address questions and seek data and
inputs to the model. The USGS will also be
publishing a series of reports on the model at a
future date. For more information, contact
Howard Franklin at the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency, at 831-755-4860.

science for a changing world

fusits
Pl



Eric Tynan

— From: California - Nevada Section, AWWA [sbaxter@ca-nv-awwa.org]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:10 PM
To: CWDERIC@REDSHIFT.COM
Subject: Regulatory Alert

If this email does not display properly,view the online version
To ensure receipt of this email, please add sbaxter@ca-nv-awwa.org to your address book

!

rnia

AITErCan

Califo

Lion
Section

Regulatory Alert:

On July 20, 2016, the California Division of Drinking Water (DDW) released its staff recommendation
for establishing a Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) of 5 ppt for 1,2,3-Trichloropropane (TCP).
TCP, a known carcinogen primarily found in groundwaters, is used as an industrial solvent, soil
fumigant and degreaser in manufacturing processes.

The proposed MCL is being recommended at the current State Notification Level (NL), and according
to DDW, will result in a lifetime cancer risk reduction of 1 in 142,857 persons based on a lifetime
average drinking water intake (2 liters of water per day for 70 years). The anticipated cost to the

= industry to implement this new regulation is estimated to be $34m.

Water systems in California are required to conduct initial quarterly monitoring for TCP beginning
January 1, 2018. Compliance with the TCP MCL will be based on a Running Annual Average (RAA).
Grandfathering of data collected prior to the initial monitoring period may be allowed.

Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) has been designated as the best available technology for treating
TCP. GAC has proven to be reliable and cost-effective in removing TCP down to the NL and
removing TCP from both water and air.

DDW is conducting additional workshops (July 26" in Fresno and July 28" in Bakersfield) to present
their staff MCL recommendation and rationale. These are informational workshop only and the
Board will not be taking any action at this workshops. The official public comment period for the TCP
Rule package will take place later this year when the Proposed Rule is issued. DDW will hold a
Public Hearing at the end of the official public comment period. The Proposed Rule is scheduled to
be issued in the fall of this year, with the Final Rule approval anticipated by the Water Quality Control
Board (WQCB) in early 2017.

The Section’s Safe Drinking Water Act Committee will continue to monitor the development of a
regulation and prepare comments when the draft drinking water standard is released in Spring 2017.

Please direct any questions pertaining to the Staff Recommendation to
DDWRegUnit@waterboards.ca.gov.

(Y
(]|



Cal Am gets five-year extension on cease-
and-desist order.

For the near future, water rationing, and the economic calamity that goes with it, has
been averted on the Monterey Peninsula.

After hearing nearly five hours of public testimony at a July 19 meeting in Sacramento,
the State Water Resources Control Board voted 5-0 to grant California American Water
a five-year extension to a cease-and-desist order that required the company to halt its
illegal pumping of the Carmel River by December 31.

But it didn’t give Cal Am everything it wanted.

Even though SWRCB staff released a draft order July 15 that proposed allowing Cal
Am a diversion limit of 8,310 acre-feet annually, Cal Am was hoping it would be
allowed to have “carryover” credits, meaning that if they used less water than the limit,
it could be credited for future years.

Cal Am President Rob MacLean laid out his logic: “You can’t beat the average every
year, otherwise it wouldn’t be the average.”

The board disagreed. “An enforcement action is not meant to authorize an illegal
diversion,” said board member Tam Doduc, who likened the request to a bank robber.
“Just because you stole less money this year, you shouldn’t be able to steal more money
next year.”

As approved, Cal Am must meet seven milestones over the next five years or face a
reduction to the diversion limit of up to 1,000 acre-feet annually, per milestone. Only in
the event that occurs would carryover credits be allowed.

The board did leave open the possibility of allowing new development that constitutes a
change of use on a property.

2



Stakeholders have hand in solving water
woes

Norm Groot, For The Salinas Californian 8:53 a.m. PDT August 2, 2016

About two weeks ago, the State Water Resources Control Board approved an
extension of five years to the Cease-and-Desist Order for pumping on the Carmel
River watershed by California American Water (Cal-Am), the supplier of water to the
Peninsula area residents and businesses. This provides time for the proposed
desalination facility to be approved and constructed in the coming years, delivering an
alternative water resource to the Carmel River watershed.

This desalination project has been in the approval process for over four years now,
slowly moving through the California Public Utilities Commission proceeding of
reviewing environmental impacts as well as evidentiary submissions on potential legal
complications and water rights. Over those years, settlements on various issues have
been agreed upon by the stakeholders involved.

It’s important to note who the stakeholders are working hard to advance this project
along the pathway toward approval; included are the Monterey County Farm Bureau
and Salinas Valley Water Coalition, as intervener stakeholders at the CPUC. Why
would ag organizations join a proceeding for approval of a desal facility? These
organizations originally joined the proceeding to protect Salinas Valley water ri ghts
within the groundwater basin, as the source well intakes for the desalination facility
are to be placed directly over the aquifer at the coast in the north Marina area. Over
the years this involvement has become much more complicated and fully encompasses
a number of project issues. ’

Other interveners include governmental agencies, the county and its Water Resources
Agency, and environmental, land use, social justice and ratepayer organizations.

Successful negotiations with Cal-Am and other intervener parties resulted in a return-
water settlement on the portion of fresh water that will be pumped through the source
wells. This settlement calls for desalinated water to be provided to the Castroville
Community Services District and Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project, both of
which will reduce pumping in the coastal zone.



This agreement is a win-win-win for all involved. First, Cal-Am is obligated to return
the fresh water for the first 30 years of the project, regardless if there is no
environmental impact determined to the groundwater basin through project modeling.
Castroville and CSIP receive better quality water than if they were to pump from the
aquifer, reducing their reliance on groundwater pumping in the saltwater intruded zone
of the basin (and potentially mitigating saltwater intrusion impacts). And lastly, the
Salinas Valley water rights (through the Monterey County Water Resource Agency
Act) are protected for the life of the desalination project.

Some would say this doesn’t satisfy the water exportation prohibition of the Agency
Act. In fact, the fresh water pumped from the basin during the desal process will be
used in lieu of pumping in other areas of the basin, meaning no additional groundwater
is removed from the basin because of this in-lieu requirement. The fresh water is
simply moved from one point of the basin for use in another.

This partnership of vastly different stakeholder interests has come together for the
greater good; advancing the water supply project solution for the Peninsula is of
paramount interest to all of Monterey County, not just the Peninsula. Having the
water supply collapse on itself is not economically desirable for the county, whether
you live in Monterey, Salinas, or King City.

There are those detractors who remain on the outside of these greater-good
negotiations. These organizations find fault with every settlement and construct
negative scenarios to support their beliefs. They fail to see the bigger picture of
community stakeholders working together to find solutions to our water supply
problems. Fabricating conspiracy theories and filing frivolous lawsuits only spends
money and wastes resources on unproductive matters and fails to get us to our goal --
solving the water supply problem for the Peninsula and, ultimately, all of Monterey
County.

Monterey County Agriculture is proud to work with the various stakeholders

toward finding a solution that works for all concerned; we have been diligent in
making sure our water rights are protected while also supporting a solution that finds a
way for Peninsula water users to secure their future water supply.

Only by coming together as a community, whether for Salinas Valley groundwater
sustainability or Peninsula water supply solutions, can we move toward ensuring our
future economic success. Water is a key role in our livelihoods and finding that
greater-good solution is key to advancing our community ahead.

Lauhy



Massive Monterey Downs final EIR
includes 2,140 pages of comments,
responses

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald
Posted: 08/01/16, 7:59 PM PDT | Updated: 1 day ago

Seaside >> A massive, two-volume final environmental impact report released for the
proposed Monterey Downs equestrian-themed development on Fort Ord seeks to address
hundreds of public comments ranging from support for the project to questions and
criticism about everything from its water supply, police and fire coverage, to the loss of
coast live oak woodland.

It even gives a nod to issues of concern not specifically called out in the California
Environmental Quality Act, including horse deaths in the horse racing industry and the
racing industry’s economic condition. It looks at the potential economic impact of the
development on the city of Seaside, which is processing the Downs application and would
need to annex much of the 711-acre site where the project is proposed from Monterey
County.

The 2,140-page document, prepared by San Diego-based Michael Baker International and
released Friday, addressed a total of 335 comments with 22 from public agencies, 268
from individuals and organizations, and 45 recorded during public hearings and
workshops. It emerged more than a year after the June 19, 2015, deadline for submitting
public comments following an 80-day comment period on the draft environmental report
released in March last year.

The final report is posted on Seaside’s website at http:/bit.ly/2avK3f] and is available at
Seaside City Hall, the Seaside County Library and the Oldemeyer Center.

In addition to addressing the impacts of a thoroughbred racetrack and training facility,
6,500-seat arena, nonprofit Monterey Horse Park, master-planned, mixed-use village with
1,280 housing units, a “Country Walk” commercial center, swim and tennis center, hotels,
office space, and open space and habitat preservation areas, the report also addressed the
proposed Central Coast Veterans Cemetery planned for nearby.

A large number of the hundreds of comments included praise for the development and calls
for the project and its environmental report to be approved, most of them consisting of
one- or two-sentence emails.

[—
7o)



In a master response section, the final report acknowledged a number of challenges for the
project noted by other commenters. There are a number of “significant unavoidable
impacts” requiring Seaside city officials find the project’s benefits are so great that they
outweigh the impacts. Among these are: water supply availability for later phases of the
proposal; loss of coast live oak woodland and landmark trees; traffic and circulation; and,
greenhouse gas and climate change impacts.

Much of the final report’s comment and discussion focuses on the project’s water supply
allocations, noting there is only enough potable water (412.9 acre-feet per year) and
recycled water (157 acre-feet per year) to serve the first three phases of the project, which
envisions six phases completed over a 13-year time period. And that assumes both the city
and the county devote all of their remaining Fort Ord water allocations to the project,
although the county’s Resource Management Agency made it clear in a comment letter the
project report should not assume it will do so. It noted annexation-related negotiations are
still in the early stages.

Since Seaside city officials would only issue permits for portions of the project with
adequate water allocation, that would mean only the veterans cemetery, horse park and 473
homes in the first phase; 124 homes in the second phase; and 100,000 square-feet of
commercial, a 200-room hotel and 5,000 square-feet of recreational uses in the third phase
could be constructed initially. That would leave the race track and arena, as well as much
of the rest of the proposal in the subsequent three phases waiting for further water supply.

That would leave about half of the residential development and about three-quarters of the
commercial development incomplete until about more water is secured, according to the
final report.In response to that prospect, the final report points out simply that less
development would result in fewer environmental impacts, apparently rejecting the
argument that there could be different impacts.

At the same time, the document suggests Seaside city officials could decide to re-allocate
water from projects such as the Main Gate to Monterey Downs and water service provider
Marina Coast Water District could realize its goal of additional recycled water and
seawater desalination projects to cover the shortfall.

In a lengthy, 111-page comment letter, project critic Keep Fort Ord Wild, represented by
the Stamp Erickson law firm, broadly criticized the report’s analysis of a range of issues,
advising it be revised and recirculated, but devoted much of its focus to the water issue,
challenging everything from “paper” versus “wet” water availability, the promise of a
“sustainable” supply and water rights.

It took the report consultant 91 pages to respond to the Keep Fort Ord Wild letter.



Groundwater replenishment project
expected to be considered by CPUC in
September

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald
Posted: 08/02/16, 6:34 PM PDT | Updated: 14 hrs ago

Monterey >> A key decision on the Pure Water Monterey groundwater replenishment
project, along with California American Water’s associated delivery pipeline, is now
expected to occur next month at the earliest, but backers say that will still allow the fast-
tracked project to stay on schedule.

With no decision expected this month, Cal Am spokeswoman Catherine Stedman said
the expectation is the California Public Utilities Commission would consider a water
purchase agreement supporting the $84.5 million recycled water project’s financing,
along with the $50 million delivery pipeline, on either Sept. 15 or 29. Stedman noted
that CPUC judge Gary Weatherford issued a ruling last month suggesting those dates
could be viable if an earlier Aug. 18 “target” date for a decision was missed.

A preliminary “proposed decision” would need to be issued by the judge about a month
before the CPUC considers the proposal and one has not yet been issued.

A September CPUC hearing on the proposal would allow the public a series of
opportunities to weigh in on the project. The groundwater replenishment project was
originally regarded as an optional and supplemental water supply source. It is now
considered a crucial element of the recently approved five-year extension of the Carmel
River pumping cutback order by the state water board, which includes a set of recycled
water project-related milestones.

In addition to an Aug. 22 public hearing on the project hosted by the state water board’s
division of drinking water and the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency,
the proposal is likely to be a focus at a CPUC-hosted public participation hearing that
promises an update on the project and pipeline. A proposed decision would also include
an opportunity to comment on the project and pipeline when it is issued, perhaps some
time this month.

Stedman said Cal Am and other local agencies and interest groups would have preferred
an August decision from the CPUC but said a September approval would allow the
project to remain on track to deliver water by 2018. That would allow Cal Am to meet
the project-related milestones in the extended river cutback order starting with project
approval by Dec. 31.



Cal Am official Rich Svindland said approval of the pipeline is critical to realizing the
benefits of the recycled water project, including the ability to reduce river water use.

In June, the stakeholders submitted a joint motion asking for clarification on whether
the project and pipeline would be considered by mid-August, noting the original state
water board approval deadline of Sept. 30 and the Sept. 1 hearing. In response,
Weatherford only promised to do what he could to deliver a proposed decision as soon
as possible, noting that September consideration would offer a chance to beat the
deadline. Since then, the state water board moved the approval deadline back to Dec.
31.

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District general manager Dave Stoldt, whose
district is a partner with the water pollution control agency on the project, said approval
1s needed as soon as possible to allow the project backers to meet their construction and
delivery schedule. But he said there is some wiggle room allowing for a CPUC decision
as late as October. That would still allow the project to complete construction and begin
deliveries to the Seaside basin by late next year, and to Cal Am customers by early
2018.

The project proposes tapping a range of area wastewater sources ranging from the
Peninsula to Salinas for advanced treatment at a new plant north of Marina and injection
into the Seaside basin where it would be stored for later extraction and potable use. The
project promises to deliver 3,500 acre-feet of water per year and would allow Cal Am to
build a smaller desalination plant as part of the Peninsula water supply project aimed at
providing a replacement water source for the river.

Several desal plant project delays, resulting in a missed original river cutback order,
have led Peninsula officials to promote the recycled water project as an interim solution
that would allow a reduction in river pumping while the desal proposal makes progress.

While Cal Am officials have said the proposed pipeline, which is part of the desal
project, is key to delivering recycled water to its local customers, Stoldt said it is not
essential to the groundwater replenishment project because Cal Am could still use some
of the product water in its system and bank the rest for later use or to replenish the
basin.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.



Monterey Bay

= Water Works Association
A“n“al "ﬂndnr SI“'WIBBQ with afternoon training (four contact hours)
Thursday, September 19, 2016

Two Training Tracks

Track #1 (12:30 - 4:30 pm): Richards Meeting Hall - 10780 McDougall Street, Castroville

1) Overview of water meters, reading technology and meter management software. Participants will
learn about the different including evolution of the meter reading industry and what is available today
including software to manage the maintenance and testing of water meters. Presented by Mike Wolf

(2.0 hours)

2).Topic TBD, presented by California Rural Water Association (2.0 hours)

Track #2 (12:30 — 4:30 pm): Castroville Library Conference Room — 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Automation Training by Buckles-Smith

Vendor Show (4:00 — 7:00 PM) See product displays and talk to company representatives

Sign up by September 8 by mailing, emailing or faxing a completed form to (831) 726-3951
Contact Vicki Morris with questions at (831) 726-3155 or AromasWD@aol.com

Where: Castroville Community Center, 11261 Crane St. Castroville, CA 95012
When: BBQ Dinner at 6:00 PM followed by the BIG Raffle.

Cost: Training is $35 and includes one dinner ticket.

Vendor show is free and the BBQ dinner is $35 (cash bar)

Registration Form:
Agency/Company

Contact name & phone #

Aromas Water District
ATTN: Vicki Morris

Contact email:

P.O. Box 388
Aromas, CA 95004

Amount enclosed: $

Make checks payable to MBW WA and mail to:

$35 for the class and BBQ or just the BBQ. The vendor show alone is free.
Please list each person and check the appropriate boxes (use back if necessary)

TRACK 1
Name Class D
TRACK 1
Name Class D
TRACK 1
ame Class D
TRACK 1
Name Class D

TRACK 2
Class || Vendor show || BBQ/Vendor Show L]
TRACK 2
class L] Vendor show [] BBQVendor show []
TRACK 2

Class D Vendor Show D BBQ/Vendor Show D

TRACK 2
Class D Vendor Show D BBQ/Vendor Show D



SH# TIM il ZH 1IN i

P 1IN ==

201~
S .6

T

T AN

“ -

AR Ve

NOF AV ¥dv VA gad Nvr O3d AON 100 d3Ss

910Z-610Z S13A3T T1IM JTIAOYULSVI

onv 1N NAr

AVIN  ddY  HVIN

ooct-

0o0L-

008-

0oy

+ 00¢-

00 1aazvas

0'0¢



19010 Jequiaidas 1sn3ny Anr aunf Ae|Nl Judy yoJey  Adenugad  Adenuer

I s > G b e , , " : - 000 M
: I

, P !

W ! |

| L “

d. i

w i |

! L |

B _w

m - 00’ m

| | |

»,r w

: |

i

|

i

|

00°0T

e g T T T T TR

9TOT =mm / y

—— 0T
| ET0T— Tar g |
. ‘,
0 i ON |
g L 0002
0 . By
€€T 0t
w 9'v2 w
: “ 00'sT
612 ‘sz 8¢ :
. 8'G L |
7'9C 897 t |

-
v - 00°0¢
T'0€E
00'SE

© 910Z SA €102
S1du4d43 NOILVAYISNOD



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-9

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT CONSENTING TO AN
AMENDMENT TO PARAGRAPH 7.02 (“TERM|NAT|0N")
OF THE MONTEREY REGIONAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL
AGENCY (“MRWPCA”) JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT

-000-

WHEREAS, CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT is a Member
Agency of the MRWPCA; and '

WHEREAS, as part of the financing arrangement to support construction of
certain components of the Pure Water Monterey Groundwater Replenishment
Project (“Project”), MRWPCA will be entering into a borrowing agreement with
the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB has reviewed the MRWPCA Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement (“JPA Agreement”) and will require, as a condition of its loan to
MRWPCA, an amendment to Paragraph 7.02 of the JPA Agreement to satisfy
SWRCB that MRWPCA will not and cannot terminate the JPA Agreement until and
unless all debt incurred by MRWPCA in connection with SWRCB financing has
been fully amortized and retired or such debt is refinanced by MRCSD or other
successor agency; and

WHEREAS, Paragraph 7.07 of the JPA Agreement provides that it may not

be amended without consent of all existing members of the MRWPCA at the time
of amendment; and ‘ :

WHEREAS, the MRWPCA Board of Directors has requested all existing
members to consent to the afore described amendment to Paragraph 7.02, and
this BOARD OF DIRECTORS of CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
desires to consent to said amendment as more particularly set out herein below.

¢33



NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, as follows:

1. That this BOARD OF DIRECTORS hereby consents to an amendment
to Paragraph 7.02 of the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency Joint
Exercise of Powers Agreement, to read as follows:

«3 02 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated and

the Agency dissolved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board

of Directors, ratified by two-thirds (2/3) of the member agencies;
provided, however, that there shall be no termination and
dissolution unless the following two conditions are satisfied:

(1) any and all revenue bond debt incurred by the Agency for

the construction or acquisition of its regional sewerage facilities
has been fully amortized and retired or such debt is refinanced
by the MRCSD or other successor entity, and (2) any and all debt
incurred by the Agency in connection with any financing provided
by the State Water Resources Control Board has been fully
amortized and retired or such debt is refinanced by the MRCSD
or other successor entity.”

2. That upon passage and adoption of this Resolution No. 2016-9, the
Castroville Community Services District secretary shall transmit a certified copy of
this resolution to the General Manager of MRWPCA.

3 That the BOARD OF DIRECTORS is hereby authorized to sign any
documents required to effect the amendment hereby consented to by
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT at a meeting duly held on August 16, 2016, by
the following vote:



AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

RON STEFANI, BOARD PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

LIDIA SANTOS, SECRETARY
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

o0



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT AuUGUST 16, 2016

& Regulatory Compliance

a

[ R Wy

(R

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for July 2016
Completed and submitted annual Water system report to MCWRA
Submitted water quality reports to 9 large Water system customers
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Submitted California Integrated Water Quality “No spill” report for CCSD,
Moro Cojo and Moss Landing for July 2016

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

& Current Projects

a
a

R O R Y [y WGy

Convert Well #5 Arsenic treatment from Co2 to Acid for Ph adjustment
Certify Disadvantaged Community status (DAC) to facilitate grants and
reduced SWRCB-DDW fees

Design Washington sewer bypass line

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

MS(4) stormwater discharge permit

Realign sewer force main for pedestrian bike path over railroad tracks
Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure

< Completed Projects

O 000 O0DO

Meter testing for 10 large meters

Office and well sites converted to LED lighting

Repaired motor controls for Well #3

Replaced motor shaft for Booster #2 @ site 4

Completed Draft Water Purchase agreement with Cal-American Water
95% of Street lights converted to LED by PG&E

76}



< Upcoming Projects

a
Q

0 o0ooBD

183 Multimodal Caltrans project-$14,000,000 for Merritt St upgrades
Apply for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future water systems
improvements such as a new 600,000 gallon storage tank, hydraulic study
and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system

Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Consider Desal opportunities- Deep Water Desal /CalAm

Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers

Design Washington sewer bypass line

4 Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a
a

oo oo O

O

North Monterey County Drought Contingency Plan

Met with NMCR&PD and Armanasco Public relations regarding Capital
campaign and Tax measure

Met with Monterey County and Granite rock in preparation for Sewer force
main relocation for new bike path

GSA Stakeholder forum Ron & Eric

Met with MCWRA & MCRMA to discuss joint Prop1 application

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

MCOES water system disaster preparedness exercise

Met with MC Supervisor John Phillips and MCRMA to discuss Moss Landing
Sewer Allocation-MLSAP

GSA facilitator meeting with core committee- Ron & Eric

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

P R O s O S W W

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Moss Landing Community Plan update

GSA Stakeholder forum Ron & Eric

ACWA-JPIA Defensive Driving @ CCSD Office

MBWWA BBQ and Vendor fair @ Community center
Neighborhood Watch

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

MRWPCA meetings — Ron

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

< Improvements/ Ideas/Suggestions

]

a
a
Q

Consider Tony Akel to do Sewer master plan for Moss Landing
Consider replacing all of Moss Landing motor control centers
Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program
Select Water Main valves for replacement



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
Emergency calls for the month of July 2016:

a) Called out to Station #1 for PG&E power failure
b) Called out due to fire on Commercial Pkwy

Maintenance:
a) Replace coolant heater pump on generator at Via Linda

b) Fix fence at Site #3

c) Maggiora brothers installed new shaft and set lateral at site #4 BP#2 also leaving it back on
operational again.

d) Exercise and flush fire hydrants.

e) Test backflows.

f) Read Meters.

g) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

h) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

i) Cleaned storm drains.

j) Jetted sewer mains.

k) Pressure wash office canopies.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 36

b) Final bill —read meter - 6

c) Investigate - 5

d) Miscellaneous - 1

e) Install / Change Meter - 24
f) Turn On Service -3
Padlock Service - 3

Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
i) Reconnection -1

j)  Shut Off - 1

k) Water Conserve - 1

) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 81

Y
3

{ s



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearl

Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well TotEIE Totals miscellancous Unaccountsd
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant ‘meters 300399. Jetting &
10-Jul-15 7272000 4740000| 11803000 23815000 21125397 353399 Fusing 20 aLesk 25 F0 €00 9.81%
Hydrant meters 516419. Jetting &
10-Aug-15 8585000 3454000| 13280000 25319000 92402143| 568419 Fushing 18K gal Leaks 26 F 4000 9.28%
Hydrant meters 276162. Jetting &
9-Sep-15 6876000 4181000| 13840000 24897000 22155228| 366162 Fusning 22« galLeaks ook £ 4000 9.54%
Hydrant meters. 231558. Jetting &
9-Oct-15 6714000 4749000| 12437000 23900000 21473516| 231558 Fushing 11:5 gaLeaks Ok. FD 4000 9.18%
Hydrant meters 45179. Jetting & Flushing
10-Nov-15 8134000 4632000| 10941000 23707000 21378438| 95779 PHEIeeTE® 9.42%
Hydrant meters 57895, Jetting & Flushing
9-Dec-15 4936000 3774000| 7611000 16321000 14582402| 202895 15skasLeaks ok FD 4000 9.41%
Hydrant meters 364949, Jetting &
11-Jan-16 4974000 3684000| 7959000 16617000 14763418 446949 Fushing 14k galLeake 25k FD 2000 8.47%
Tt TSIGTS 12030, Jeng &
Flushing 12k Leaks 76k. FD 10k. R.O. &
10-Feb-16| 1253816 7227000 2431000 3271000 14182816 12983739 228365 sofner 1k 6.84%
e TEteTS B0 D, 1T & [TUshing
15k Leaks 10k. FD 10k. R.O. & Softner
10-Mar-16| 3304659 5402000 2789000| 3219000 14714659 13180081| 114084 « 9.65%
Tt meters 210412 Jeng &
Flushing 12k.Leaks Ok. FD 5k. R.0. &
11-Apr-16| 5355214 5028000 4055000 3201000 17639214 16367392| 231412 sofmerax 5.90%
e et Meers 200000, JeNng &
Flushing 10k Leaks 6k FD 5k. R.O. &
9-May-16| 2282356 2135000 3936000 10477000 18830356 17071769| 287249 sofverax 7.81%
=T arant meters S00214. Jorng &
Flushing 9k Leaks 133k. FD 5k. R.O. &
9-Jun-16| 2960372 3346000 4853000| 11744000 22903372 20632937| 540214 somera 7.55%
T MO ST . JeNNG &
Flushing 10k Leaks 30k. FD 5k. R.O. &
11-Jul-16| 4709675 6225000 2245000| 12122000 25301675 22550315| 367872 sofier 9.42%
Average 8.54%
o

erage

™ £
52



£,
Li

AUGUST 2, 2016

Castroville
JULY 2016 JETTING




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JuLy 2016

& LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/7/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2016

& LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/7/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2016



R/
0‘0

S

R/
0.0

JETTING ACTIVITIES

a

[ Ry

(m]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-CO 61.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #70 to-MH #71
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-MH #60
Jetted sewer lines btwn L.S. to-MH #69

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #69 to-MH #70

Total jetted approx. 938 feet

OTHER MATTERS

[ R Sy

Responded to 7 Under ground Alert marking requests

Reported 0 street light outages

Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2015

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 7-1-2016

Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in May 2016

Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a

Need to confirm that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean



MORO COJO
JULY 2016 JETTING

Los
Arboles
Cir

Viva Ln/4
Los

Arboles
Cir.

Moro
Cojo/field

Viva Ln/5

8"
pvC

8“
PVC
8"
PVC
8"
PVC

8“
PVC

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

7/5/2016 RG/MG

7/5/2016 RG/MG

7/5/2016 RG/MG

7/5/2016 RG/MG

7/5/2016 RG/MG

Routine
Maintenance
Routine
Maintenance
Routine
Maintenance

Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance

MH 61

MH 70

MH 61

MH 69

8/2/2016

CO 61.2

MH 71

MH 60

MH 69

MH 70

Feet
Jetted

1450.00
ft

80.00 ft

248.00
ft

52.00 ft

108.00
ft

938

*
.
3

r
{



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JuLy 2016

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/7/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2016

& LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/7/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2016

< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/7/2016

whid
m&’



a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2016

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/7/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/14/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/21/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/28/2016

& JETTING ACTIVITIES
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #28 to-MH #29
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #27 to-MH #28
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #29 to-MH #30
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #26 to-MH #27

O

Total jetted approx. 1132 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 5 Under ground Alert marking requests

o Responded to backup on Moss Landing Rd.- no spill

a Working on grant application for $2.5 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

a Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in March
and November

a Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 7-1-2016

& Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
a Plan for replacement of all Motor Control Centers-MCC

oo
-



D

MH29>MH28
MH28>MH27
MH30>MH29

MH27>MH26

PSM

SDR35
8"
PSM

SDR35
8"
PSM

SDR35
8"
PSM

SDR35
8"

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

7/5/2016

7/5/2016

7/5/2016

7/5/2016

Sewer Jetted lines

JULY
Moss Landing

RG/MG‘V ~ Routine
Maintenance
RG/MG Routine
Maintenance
RG/MG Routine
Maintenance
RG/MG Routine

Maintenance

MH28 ML

MH27 ML

MH29 ML

MH26 ML

AUGUST 2, 2016

"MH29 ML
MH28 ML
MH30 ML

MH27 ML

Feet
Jetted

327.00
ft

164.00
ft

1132

P

&y

LS



9¢ €18°0¢

9E'€18°0S

L1190
PLET90¢

PLIL670S

68°€10°1S
LT'060°TS
£€LOL'RS
$8'307°09
95'9b8°00

Y TIFETT

88°0€6'711
89°0€8°CIT
LT9SLYOT
98°#L6°T01

A as4¥is
BTl

arumjeg SUISOD

9t 68L VL 1681

07°001 [4

¥'¥L0°8 1€1

WI8L] L9

P EE Yo 16€°T
I#oL siiig

o
!&&.,..»,

79'107 PUTIN T8I0 Ly is

79107 WHIVM

Hnoy: PUNRN-ATHLNOW

00°09¢- poddy 1s0da( (10 Lun

0071~ SNOAUE[(A0STIAL HALLY M

00°8¥5- YALYM

JNOWY panddy nsoca- A THINOW

SUTHr BO-NMIM B0 gan

STTH YALYM

unoury BO-MIM-ATHLNOW

66'96£°79- SWOWAR] [P0 pq 4

97'0L- ANdWD JFLVM

O1'LL9L- IONVHONANS

(AR aN ANTTRAIS

19°L€9- SNOSRIISTAl ALV M

TH'995°75- WILVM

YEnouEY 1wemAed- A THLNOW

00°T8% SNO2TRB[AOSIA] RO o ieu

00°78% SNOSIRNR0STAl MALY M

nnoury snoauIadsiiA- X THILNOW

00'8PLVIOE 11°801°8€ $€'189°9€ 9BRUD) [RI0Luns
00'$19°L 07001 00°0 ANJWD WALV A
00°0 000 1FL0°8 FOUVHOUNS
00°6S £6°0 89°08L°T ANTTENL:
00'SLO°L00'E 86'900°3€ 99'678°97 WALYA
3B IBEIAD BT A THILNOW

910Z/IE/L0 USNOIYL, 9TOT/T0/LO WOlLY

_ Alemiung J[qBAIIIY SIUNOIDY

JOLISI(Y SPINAIIS 1., NUITIO) I[TACLISED)

(A aa:13

FTONYIVE NAJIC



00°0%

- 00°000°G$
00°000'0L$
00°000°GL$
00°000'02$
00°000°'62$
00°000°0¢$
00°000°G€$

9r'68.%.8 Lv'18L°LS G8'GE9S G8°/6G'L$ bG¥8L'CLS 22GE6'0LS  ¥9'/88°PI$  G6'902°LES sjejol

unp
Aepy
Jdy
Jepy
god
uepr
29
AON
190
das
bny

9r'68.%.$ L¥L8L°LS  G8'GEIS Gg/CG'LS  vSP8LELS ZT'GE6'0LS  ¥9L88VLS 66°90Z°LES nr

sjejof CYTEY R syled JUSWILIBA0SD  [elsnpul  [eloJewwo) juswiiedy Ajwed o|buis

/

{
| 210Z-9L0Z uoneayisse|d Ag anuaisy isjep, enuuy

A
3



000002

000°00%
000009
000008

000°000°}

000°00Z°}

000°00¥°}

8v.vL0C 69 2288 GL0'%/ 966'GS8 19G06€ 6vy'8EY 98.°922°} sjejol

unp
Aew
Jdy
Jep
gao
uer
29Qg
AON
0
des
bny

8r. 70 69 22882 Gl0v. 966698 19G06€ 6vy8EY 98/'922'1 nr

sjejof aulfalld syed JUBWILIBACS)  [eLysnpuj  [eloJewlio) juawpiedy Ajwed ajbuls

\
1102-910Z uoneolIsselo Ag abesn 1ojem enuuy




PMIA Performance Report

Average

Quarterto | Maturity

Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield (in days)
07/22/16 0.60 0.58 170
07/23/16 0.60 0.59 170
07/24/16 0.60 0.59 170
07/25/16 0.60 0.59 170
07/26/16 0.60 0.59 169
07/27/16 0.60 0.59 171
07/28/16 0.60 0.59 169
07/29/16 0.60 0.59 169
07/30/16 0.60 0.59 169
07/31/16 0.60 0.59 169
08/01/16 0.60 0.59 170
08/02/16 0.60 0.59 168
08/03/16 0.60 0.59 167
08/04/16 0.60 0.59 166

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

X Vg,
JOHN CHIANG S
TREASURER 3 z
STATEOFCALFORNIA

€ SN
(ST

LAIF Performance Report
Quarter Ending 06/ 30/ 16

Apportionment Rate:  0.55%
Earnings Ratio:  0.00001495296852820
Fair Value Factor:  1.000621222
Daily:  0.58%
Quarter to Date:  0.55%
Average Life: 167

PMIA Average Monthly
Effective Yields

Jul 2016 0.588%
Jun2016  0.576%
May 2016 0.552%

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition

06/30/16

$75.4 billion

Commercial
Paper
9.93%

Time Deposits
7.36%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
23.05%

Agencies
13.99%

Treasuries
44.92%

Mortgages
0.08%

Based on data available as of 8/4/2016

Tt
B



Z1 30 | abed

%8 Lcl €v'8.¢ 96'666 6€'8.2°L
%y €0l G1'ZG6'S 00°000'v.L  GL'CTS6'6LL
%L 101 28°L06°G 96'666°18 8/°,06'/8
%6100 L1691 00°00S'v€ L1°699°v€
%) . 66 99'09¢- 21°005'88 9¥'6E€Z'88
%6889 8L LYy 80°000°} 06°889
%€.L 001 cr'are #0°005°€€ or'SrL'ee
%866 0616~ 00°000°7S 01'G06'€S
%1 €¥2 617'660°0ZY 09'895'€62  60'899°Cl.
%90°881 eeoviel 0°009'02 LE0v.'8¢
%00 ¥0°000°C- #0°000°C 000
%000} 000 00'89L°¢ 00'89L°€
%99 L¥9 €1°062'¢8E 96'666'69 60°062°€SY
%869} 1 LBVE0LL 99'00€'00L  €G°GEELLL
%SGZ 0l L6'6LEL 96'667'C¢ €6'6.8°€E
%.L7°E0L eL'vse'e #0°000°G9 LV'¥S2'L9
%¥ve G0l G0'8rS'L ¥0°000°62 60°8¥5'0€
%80°LEL ev'G8l ¥0°00G L¥'G89
%000} ¥0°0- #0'000°18G  00°000°}8S
%81°1LGS 6L'9vE'62 #0°005'9 €2°9¥8'GE
%cCE 16 0€'6¢G- 800526 8.v2.'8
%VS'S.L 92¢'68Y- ¥0°000°C 8.°0LG'L
%V Vel 96'cLe ¥0°008 00'¥20°L
%EEE0L 00°081 00°00%'S 00°085°G
%.19°9Y 00°091- 00°00¢ 00ovl
%0'9G 00°0¢ce- 00094 00°0¢Yy
%S9°GL L 18'66L°L 96'66%' L1 €8'66C' €l
%8¢'LS €L8Y6 - 96'666'¢ €2°160'C
%8188 60062}~ 96'667 L1 16'602°0L
%V9'L6 2€'9.€61- 96'666'6L8  ¥9°€29'008

JoBpNg 10 % 19bpNg JOAD § __ 3ebpng 9} unr- G, Inf

910z aunp ybnouayy Loz Aine
|enjoy "SA umm_u,q:._ sso07 B }Jijoid
1911)S1 S991AI8S A} -..wWwo) 3||IA0IISeD

pauJed jsaiaju|

sd94 uoljejiues YOdMAN
soxe| Auedoid

JNNIATY (Buipue] ssop) 1omes

L0Lv.L Yed ['qOIN B SHOINN S@3j Jasn
aNN3IATY (Orod OYOIN) Z INOZ lejoL
pauused jsalaju| g auoz
LOLE L# SIYBI Je013S-}901)5-00RdS USdO
1L0/S# Jamag g uleiq WJo}S S99) J13s()
INN3IAIY (Orod OHOW) Z ANOZ

anuaAay (a]j1n0d3se) | auozZ [ejoL
pau.eg jsaiaju|
anuaAay "9IsIiN
S99 UOI}08UU0Y) JaMeg
ybnoiyj-ssed SdOY
xe|] Auadoid walojep py
L0EG2# SIyBI 10918 s99) Josn

LOSSZ# Ulelq Wio)g so9) Jesn
anuaAay (sjjironses) | suoz

puog juswssassy xe] Auedoid
pauied }salaju] puog JUBWISSISSY
8 dod juelo-gg [I°SM
pauleg Juswisanul-}salaju] Jajep
anuaAay "IsI| [eloL
Jay)Q - oaNuUaAdY "ISIN
$894 pJed }Ipaid
sobieyn 994 du|
sabiey SN
sabieyo josuuodey
anuaAay "IsIN
anuaAay mojpjoeg
uolje||ejsu] 89IAI9S MaN
921A198 JuelipAH Atesodwa |
sajes J91eM pPaJeloN
awoou|
asuadxgjawoouj AeuipiQ

siseg [eniooy
91/€0/80
AV 90 L1



Z1 Jo 7 obed

%¥0°C0} 1G°60€ 26'661°GL €Y' 605Gl
%LE18 9e'eVeT- 00°000°C} ¥9'9G/'6
%8L6.L1 1825862 Z6'66L°€ 6.°2GL°G
%0°0 00°00§"L- 00°00S'L 00°0

%00 96°666- 96'666 000

%00 ¥0°008- ¥0°00G 00°0
%G9'86 £8'ZLly'L- 00'199'%0L  /1'8¥C'€0L
%c0°9L1 16'082'C 00'196'C L6'LL2'S
%6860} L1'00L ¥0°00L°L GL'008'L
%S6'G v ove- 96'666 7969
%118 G8'¢l6- 96'666 WA
%00 ¥0°000°C- #0°000'C 00°0
%1189 8L'eLe |- 00°0009 28'980'Y
%¥ . 051 9z'zes't 00°000°€ 9z'2es'y
%GG°00} ce 08y 00°000°28 ze08y'L8
%G6 CEL 69'692'8 08'660'6C 61 69€°€E
%EY G61 96'6.9'9 966669 26'6.9°€L
%0°8¢ G6°61.- 96°666 L0°08¢
%16°8¢Cl 06'068'C 96'666'6 98°068°Cl
%1999 00°09¢- 00°009 00°0ve
%96'L.L 8€¢ac- 00°006 A A 4Y)
%8L VLI 05°9¢¢ 96'66S' or'9e8’L
%91°60} €L'v.lc 00°000°€ €LVIT'E
%66 LY 107086~ 96'666 686y
%8G°0¢| vy 688 LY z/818'9¥L'C 9L'¥0.'885°C
%L 0l 0v'8EL'CL 26'666'952  ZE'BEL'69C

yabpng 30 %

1obpng JaA0 $

jobpng

9l unr-gGj,|nr

910z aunr ybnoayy Loz Aine
jenjoy “sA }Jabpr~ sso B jijoid

JouIsIg SO9IAI8S A .. UWOY 3]|IA0LISeD

asuadxg juelpAH

asuadxg 1919\ [BIOL
aoueualule/IIRday - 19)9IN
soljddng - s\

asuadxz 19} N

asuadxg anjep |ejoL
ooueuajuiep/iieday - aAjepA
saljddng - aAjep

asuadx3g aAjeA

asuadx3g sa)Is ||9M [eloL
asuadxg J8YlQ - SOUS [I9M
ulep/iieday Jauayog/aunolyd
soueualuley/reday Bulpjing
@osueuajuIe/leday Yuel
@oueualuley/sileday siojelauss
HS 118M @ sdwind 10} saljddng
asueuajuiep/dieday dwnd
373 9d-saBiin

asuadx3 sa)IS [I9M

asuadxg suonesadQ |esauan) |ejoL
S094 Wa)sAS Jajep
Bunsa] mojpjoeg
soo4 Bunsa] Jajep
suonesiyipe) sioyeladQ
sauoyd Je|njjeo
swiojlun sioyerado
sjoo] |jews
saljddng doysg

asuadxg suoleladQ |ei1duan

asuadxg uoneradQ J83epp
ssuadxg

awoou| [e3oL

IJNNIATY (Buipue] sso) Jamas [ejo |

siseg |en.ooy
91/£0/80
NV 90:L1

b



Z1 jo ¢ abed

%L €6 00°92/- 00'8€G'L L 0021801
%E" 0L 18'¥92 00'0£9°E 18 768'C
%9°€6 vg'e- 00°09 91°9G
%E0°G6 av'8- ¥0'0LL 85°191)
%9E'Zh1 ev'zee 00°008'L e1'220'2
%ZP €0l 89'%G 96'66G'1 ¥9¥G9'L
%E£6°96 16°128- 91°05/'9Z  61'8Z6'ST
%L 6VE €9'GHZ’ L ¥0°00S J9°Gr.'L
%LG Ll GlL'18S ¥0'00¥'L 61°186'L
%LZ ¥8 00°0G- 00°058'2 00°00%'2
%LG 1L vz veL'e- ¥0°000°}L 1 08°'G98'/
%SG'801 67'5€6 ¥0°000'}L 1 £G°Ge6 L1
%0 ¥0L €8'188'/L1 9G'/9L'Shy  BE6VO‘LOY
%0°00L 10°0 VO Ivv' v, SO Lvv'v.
%0°001 10°0 VO LY Y. SO LvY'vL
%S v0'22.'2- 96°668' 26°1.1'C
%912 06'6G6'L- 96'661%'C 90°0%S
%289 v1'29.- 00°00%'Z 98°/€9'L
%.LE 101 AdA LR ¥0°092'202 9v'20.'/1T
%9Z'EL L Ge'0/9'L 88'665'C) £2°0/2'7)
%8G 121 71851 96'666'6 0185121
%¥Z 18 6. L8Y- 26'665'Z eLzhz
%EZ 9L 82°G/9'L- 26'666'L ¥9'v2E
%.¥'2E 2€'G19- 96'666 ¥9'¥Ze
%00 96'666- 96'666 00'0
7obpNg 10 % 3ebpng 1oAQ § _ 39bpng 9l unr - i, Inf

910g aunr ybnouayy 510z AInp
|[enjoy "sA jJabpr~ sso- g jijoid
19usIg S991IA19S Al _.Wwo9 d)jIA0I}SBD

|eJduac) R 0jny - dduBINSU|
asuadxg aoueinsuj

esusdxg semIIN [EJ0L
VYOdMd N -sainn
Jesodsiq - seIlInBN
sauoydsja] - seiIlN
38 9d-salliln

asuadx3g sal

asuadxg Buljjg |eolL
asuadxg Buljjig 12yio
S.430 8lIM 39eQ ped
8jeqay 19jloL
salddng Buljiig
abeysod

asuadxg Buijig

€L

b

ssuadxg aAleIISIUIWPY J8)EM

asuadxg uonesadp Jsjep [e1o L

uoneladQ Jojep\ asuadx3 |joshed |ejoL
sabepp 19)ep siojeradQ
uonesadQ Jajepy asuadxy jjoifed

asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejoL
asueusjuiey/ieday - oyny
|end

asuadxg sjigowoiny

asuadxg uopneloaidaq

asuadx3g soul J9jep [B10L
ulep/ieday - saulT 19}
saljddng - sau|T Jajepp

asuadx3g saul Jajep

osuadxg jueipAH |ejol
aoueudluiely Jieday - JuelipAH
soljddng - jueipAH

siseg [enJooy
91/€0/80
NV 90:L1



Z1 o { obed

%E9°001 oL'eLe ¥0°000°05 ¥1°€LE'0G soa4 Bupesuibuz
%629} Z5'Z8L's 96'666°C) 8y'Z8L'le soa4 |ebe .

asuadxg Buinsuo)n

%¥SL0L Gy'8lLLE 00'6EL'ZPC G /G8'ShT sesuadx3 |joifed |ejo L
%61 76 09 ¥~ 00°059'Z 0¥'60Z'. asuadx3 [eoipay JuswAojdwz 3sod Jajem-g93d0
%2816 e¥'G9- 00°000°¢ 1S'¥€6'C syyauag avkojdwz painey
%6500} 6116 00°009'GL 61°169'Gl asuadx3 vold
%6258 0¥’ €8- 00°295 09'€8¥ aoueinsu| 81 aakojdwg
%GS'66 9Z 6~ ¥0°08.'02 8/'G89'0¢ sjijeusg juswainay S¥3d
%1 ¥0L zeTEL'T 96'666°15 8Z'ZEL'VS sjyousg yjjesH sakojdw3z
%EI'L6 60°LEY- ¥0°0G1'G G6'8LL'Y dwo) s19)I0M) - @2uRINSY|
%.1.°201 6£€50'C 96'160'7. GE'GYL'9. aAljes}sIUIWPY - sabepm
%6800 ££°09G 00°00£'€9 ££°098'c9 Jabeuey |eisuas - sabep

sosuadxg |joifed

%Z6'G9 Ly'S28'21- 00°0G.°9¢ 65 ¥22'7C asuadx3 221330 [ejoL
%GE'S L¥'6£8°C- 00°000°¢ 65091 aoueusjule|y Buipjing
%G9'6¢ €5°0L8°}- 00°000°¢ 1¥'68L°) asueusjuiey/siteday 9910
%ZL'8S L2 16E'Y- 00°00G°01 6.°20L°9 sen( diysiaquap
%00 00°0G}- 00°0G} 000 suopduosqng/sjeuinor
%1568 Gl YyLe- 00°000°¢ GZ'S89'C sloyoaaiq/Buiuiel | Jeulwag
%18'GS 18°GZ¢E - 00'000°¢ 6LY.9'L yejg/Bulutel | [sieuiwas
%EZ 601 18°0L L 00002} 18°0LE' L se84 pJe) }ipaid
%1259 G6'ElL- ¥0'00G 60'9Z¢ s994 )yueg
%21 06 8/°€61- ¥0°000'G 9Z'90S'v sapeibdn/sweibo.id Jendwo)
%¥6€8 8¢'96- 00°009 Z29'€0S sexe] Apadoid
%SG0°8G v9°Gee- ¥0°008 ¥ 9% aoinleg BuLiojiuoy wiely
%8016 oL'ege- 96'667'C 98'9/2'C asuadx3g 22130 9SIN
%690€1 88'90¢ 96'666 ¥8'90¢€‘1 juswdinb3 82130
%/2'89 ¥528.- 96'6617'C 4 AYA" soijddng 92110

asuadx3g 922140

%1G'L . 02'8.6'¢- 00'195°CL 08'286'8 asuadx3 'pueg R ueo ‘puog |ejoL
%Z2S oY 08'+80'¢- ¥0'89/'S ¥2'€89'C 894 UIWPY puog JuBWISSASSY UEP|lIM
%6666 vy 0- 00°00£'9 95'662'9 asuadx3 }saiaju| puog Jusawissassy
%00 96'Z61- 96261 000 dx3 Jowy 3s09 puog JuUsWSSassy

wmcmnxm ‘138D 'R ueoT h_ur_om

%L.E6 00'92/- 00'8€5°LL 00'ZL8'0L asuadx3 @oueinsuj [ejo L

o<

Jobpng 40 % 19bpNg JOAO §___ 19bpng

910z aunp ybnoayy 610z AInp
[enjoy "SA }obpr~ sso1 = Jjoid siseg [enody
Jouysig so2IA1aS Ao d|iIA01}sBD : _ﬂmm\ww

gl unr-Gi, nt




Zl Jo g abed

%6171 €1'1G/'8- 96'666'6 £8'8vz'L
%6721 €L 16,8 96 666 6 R
%876 L6°9G" |- 00°€06'/G  60°9%F9G
%8V L6 169G 1- 000625 609779S
%¥8°C9 \Z'ZvT e 0'00Z'9 £Q'/G6'E
%00 70°005- 000G 000
%87'99 90°08)'}- ¥0'00G'€ 86'61€'Z
%SV V. 11295 96'661'Z G8'/€9')
%97 LL1 8L'€1E'9 96'160'9S  ¥.1'S0¥'T9
%6. 79 R ron 00°05%'6 652219
%EG €) GO 798" 96 666 LeGel
%12'20) 96'L ¥0'0GE 00°'85¢
%G6'GT o OV L- 96'666 05652
%10 20'610'C- ¥0'005°S 20°52'L
%8560 9L vVe 00°009'€ 9L VY6'S
%G5G VS 0L'/72'2- 96'668'y  08'27/9'C
%Ge 2L 15 €61 96 669 G905
%bE 8 62'8. 0005 L2y
%E0 611 28'822 00002} ze8zy')
%806 11°€9€L- 00°005'} €z'ogl
%108} 16°618- 96'666 5008}
%6186 02'650'G- 91'895'8Ly  96°ZLG'ELY
%L1 0L 71,98 0000258 2L €18'€6
%y b 0b) oV 192 | $0°00SZh 05 /9L°€l
%288 9V 266- 96'666'0 052009
%176 05 /G- 0000.Z  0SZ¥S'Z
~Jobpng 10 % jobpng 19AQ § _ 3ebpng 9 unr -G, Inp

910z aunp ybnoiys 50z AInpe
jenjoy "SA }J@Bpra sso R jjoid
JoLI3SI S99IAI8S Al .Wwo) 3jjinolised

asuadxg aull Joamasg |ejol
aoueuauley/Aleday-aulT] JOMaS
asuadx3g aul 1ames

uonesadQ-asuadx3y [joihed [ej0L
sabepp | auoz sidjesadQ
uonesadp-asuadxg |joifed

asuadxg sjiqowolny [ejoL
asuadxg ojny 124310
aoueuajulep/ieday -ony
s)ona] Joj |an4d

asuadx3g ajiqowolny

asuadx3g uoneloaidag James

asuadx3 uonels Hi [ejol
asueuaule\/ieday Bulpling
S10}RIBUDN) 10} 934 JluLdd
uone)s dwnd Joj salddng
aoueuajuiejy/dieday uonels Pi
3 B Dd sall|lin iamag

asuadx3 uoijels Ji

asuadx3g uoneladQ |eidusn [ejo]
sauolyd Jejnj@o
suolesya) sioyesado
swojiun sioyerado
sjoo] |lews
soljddng doysg

ssuadxg uoljesadQ |esousn

asuadxg uoneiadQ | suoz

asuadxg aAljeJISIUIWPY J9JBM [eI0L

asuadxg Buiynsuo) |ejol
s9a4 Bupjnsuon 13410
s994 Bununoosay
s9a4 J0}oalig

siseg [eniooy
91/€0/80
AV 90: L1



Zl jo g abed

asuadx3g sal

%lL1C0L 81'0£8°¢C 00191181  8¥'166'¥8l ulwpy asuadxg jjoihed [ejo)
%8¢'G8 26'v9- 00’ LYy 80'9.¢€ aoueinsu| 8)17 9afojdwz
%61 76 9/'Gve- 96'616'G 02'¥09°G 1509 juswAojdw3 3sod 19Mas-g93d0
%80°86 L0'GlLeE- 00'¥0¥°9l 66'880°91 s}ijsuag juswidiley SH3d
%¢2 96 8.°09%- $0°002°C} 9z6ELL) asuadx3 voId
%ce L0l 06'2.8°C ¥0°0€2°6€ $6°20L'Cy sjjaueg yjesy sakojdwz
%9801 STA VA" $0°00G°¢ 62°0/9'c dwo) siayiop - ddueInsy|
%18c0L 89'0¥S°L 96°10Z'vS ¥9'2¥.'GS ulwpy | auoz sabem
%88°001 zLeey 96'€EZ'6V 80°/99'6¥ D | duoz sabep

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoihed
%66 L1y 0L- 96'66.°0C Z8'8/£0l asuadx3 @210 [ejoL
%90°€ 6/.°8€6°- #0000 GZ'l9 aoueusjuley Buipjing
%E8°6. G0'896- 00°008'% G6'L€8E seng diysiaquiay
%00 ¥0°0S- 7009 000 suonduosqng/sjeulnop
%¥'cc 96'6S6°1- 96'661'C 0009 siojoaiig/Bulules | Jeulwag
%G1 9t'290°¢- 96'66¥7'C 06'/¢c¥y Jejg/Buluel | /sieuiwas
%yl Ly 20'68l- #0°0G¢€ 2099l soxe] Auadoid
%ECTCL ¥8'8¢lL- #0°00S 0Z’19¢ aoIneg Buuojiuoy wuely
%EC 9V 0/',69- 96'662' L 92209 @oueusjuley/iledsy 92130
%8°¢8 00'¥ve- #0000 $0'9G9°1 speibdn/weiboid se3ndwon
%98'v¢ 92'Z¥0 L- 96'66G°1 01185 asuadx3 921440 "OSIN
%968 12£0¢l- 96'666 6G6.8 juswdinb3 92130
%99°/LS G9'ee6- 96'661°C L€99Z°) sa|jddng @213J0

asuadx3g 92140
asuadx3g aApel}s|uIWpPY | dUoZ

%1668 0S'eEY'GL- Y8 ¥yy'eSl  veLl0'8El , asuadx3 uonesadQ | auoz |ejoL
%66 1S ORAN . 00'006 G6°L9Y asuadx3 ajigowolny uielp w.iols [ejol
%6619 gocey- 00°006 G6' L9V S$)onl| 1o} [end ulelp wiols
ssuadxg sjigowolny ulelp uLo}s
%cC9 8S L7 0LE e 26666 15689t asuadx3 uleip wiolg [ejoL
%/.8°8S G8'8/8C- 966669 kL L) 1 aoueusajule/eday-ulelp wiols
%¥8°99 99’ LEY- 96666 0'89S soljddng-ujelp wiolg

asuadx3g ulelp wiolg

uomv:m 30 % ammgm 1370 $ ummusm gl unp - G, nf

910z aunr ybnoayy Loz AInp

jenjoy "sA }obprAa ssoT B Jjoid siseg [en1ooy
«o_.:m_n_mmo_imwb_.;EEoOm___>obwmo _\ﬂmm\w



H)
%6001 96°/8¢ 00°006'C¥ 96°/82'CY asuadx3 juiey ® uonesadQ J9YjQ | U0z [ejoL
%00 96°666"- 96°666 000 92UBUdJUIRA SS049 JOAQ UelI)Sapad
%cL9¢ 86'G88- ¥0°00%°L Q0'VLS aoueuajuie|y ubis ajjirolised
%cZ9'G0L 06'€.2°C 00°005°0% 06'€LLCY 1509 Ajnn b1 yeans
asuadxg julepy ® uonesadp JayljQ | duoz
%Z9'S8 80'6L.LVE- YO'ZhY'Lve  96'22.'90C asuadx3g aAljesIsIulWIPY | SUOZ [ejOL
%9.'G. 21008~ Z1°'00€‘€ 00°00S°'C asuadx3 Bujjinsuo) ulelp wLiols [ejol
%96'661 96'666'| ¥0°00G 00°006°C 4 Buninsuo9 Jay)Q ulelp wiolsg
%00 #0°000°2- #0°000°C 000 sa94 Jaaulbu3 uleJp wiols
%00 707008~ 07008 000 so94 |[eba] ulesp wiols
asuadxg Bupjnsuosn ujelp w.iolg
%GL ¥EL- 0S'8LY'6l- 96°1/2'8 ¥GOvL L L- asuadx3 "yi499 @ UeoT ‘puog |ejoL
%99 L¥9- €1°8€G'81L- 96°66Y7'C 118€0°9}- JusuwisSaAuU| ssoT/ules pazijeaiun
%1 8Y €.°628" 96°665 L €C0LL 994 UlWPY JUBWSSASSY ¢l VS UeP|lIM
%0001 000 002zZL'y 00zZl'vy asuadx3g uoneziuowy dsd9-vl VSO
%00 ¥0°05G- $0°0S 000 sooIAIeg/suadxy JusWSaAU|
esuadx3 ‘Jiua) ® ueoT ‘puog
%1, €6 86" 196~ 96°€/6'8 8€'601'8 asuadx3g @suelinsuj [ejo L
%1.€6 84 %99~ 96'€.6'8 8¢°601'8 |elauas) @ ojny -adueinsu|
asuadxg aouelinsuj
%6925 ¥4 125 .- Z1'006'GlL 8¢'8/£'8 asuadx3g Buinsuo) Jamssg [ejo L
%LV ¥6 0s'ccl- 00°00L°C 06216} se94 10)03l1d
%S.L'¢¢C v0°G¥S'L- ¥0°000'C 00°6G¥ s994 Buninsuo) 18Y3Q Jamas
%1489 ¥5221°2- #0°008'9 0629V s994 Bununoosoy Jemes
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000 s934 Joaulbug Jomoeg
%.9°€9 99'9¢/- #0°000°C 8e'€lT'l so94 |eba Jamas
asuadxg Bupjnsuon 1omas
%860l ¢S'9.LL Z6'7€0'E vy 1LL2'e asuadx3g samjun lejoL
%L0°L6 ze L 00°6Y 89ty VOdMYIN - salliiNn
%Z. 96 9C V- 96°6C1 0L'GCL lesodsiq - sanin
%8LELL L1€8l 96'68¢'L €LeLsl sauoydasja] - saninn
%€6'66 L0°L- 00°0.¥'L €6'891'| 37389d - senliun
JoBpNg 40 % 39bpNg JOAQ § __ 19bpng 9} unr - G, Inr

910z aunr ybnoayy G0z AiIne
|enjoy "sA }abpr- sso1 R jjoid siseg |eniooy
1913SIg SO2IAI9G AL .WWOY d)|IA0IISBD %,w\wn\ww



Z1 jo g 8bed

%lEC 9z'evv'e- 80°005'C ¢8.LG
%68°¢ AAAGES ¥0°000°C ¢8'.LS
%00 0°00G- 000G 000

%/, E€LO"L G8'G/Z'8l ¥0°000°C 68'G/2'0C
%LLELOL G8'S.T'8lL ¥0°000°C 68'G/2'0C
%8160} Gl ¥06 ¥0'€G9°Gl 61,6591
%8260 Gl'v06 ¥0'€59°GL 61726591
%6.L Cy €E 2092 T 96'666'€ €L LLLL
%00 ¥0°008- ¥0°00S 000

%SG.L° 6% 81'95C'}- 96'667'C 8LEVe’L
%891 L0'Ces- 96'666 G6'L9Y
%9€°801 r0'60L°} 00°09Z°€} v0'69€ VL
%8G°0L 9z'€88'e- 00°00Z°€l v/ 9LE6
%C9° 01 €6°9vP- 000G L1'es
%SG1'8 87816~ 96°666 87°1L8

%E VL 96'0.5°C- 00°000°¢ Y062y
%1900} LL'ES 00°00.'8 LL'€GL'8
% Ly 8G'€6.- ZL'00G'L ¥G'90L
%ve L €e'6G- ¥0°00¢ Y44t
%v0°9€| €180k 00°00¢ €807

%S L1 GG cly- ¥0°00G 61°.8
%vCEL €8y 000G 12799
%88’ )6 00°07.°6- 00'000°02L _ 00°09Z'0L 1
%8816 00°0vL'6- 00°000°0ZL  00°09Z°0L}
amm_uzm 30 % uowv:m J3AQ § ammt:m_ gj unr-gi, |ne

910z aunp ybnoauy GL0z Aine
|en}oy "sA jJabpr~ sso R J1joid
1oLI3SIg S@9IA198 A)i. . WWOY d||IA0J}SB)

asuadx3 ujeig wLols |ejog 1)
aoueualuie/Ieday-ulelp wi0}S
saljddng-uleip wols
asuadx3z uleiq uLio)g

asuadxg aul] Jomag |ejo |
aoueuajule/iieday-aui Jemas
asuadxg aul James

suoneladp-asuadxz jjolAed |ejoL
sabepp z auoz JojesadQ
suonesadQ-asuadxy |joihed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo]
asuadx3g ojny 419410
aoueuajulejy/ieday-oiny
s)}onJ] Joj [an4

asuadxg ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneioaidaqg Jamag

asuadx3 uonejs }i7 [ejol
aoueuauie/ieday Buipjing
uone}s dwing 1oy sajddng
aoueuajuley/ieday uonels B
saninn

asuadx3 uonels Yi

osuadx3g uonjesadQ |elausn [ejo]
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
swojlun siojeiado
$|00] jlews
salddng doys
asuadxg uopesadQ |essuan
asuadx3z uojpjesadQ g auoz

asuadxg |euojeaiody | 9uozZ [e}o

jougsIq yled g 98y '0) 'ON
asuadxg |euoiealoay | auoz

siseg |eniooy
91/€£0/80
NV 90:L1



Zl jo 6 abed

%eL'est  vrve $0'S9E 8y 67
%8888 69°9p- 00°0Z¥ 1E°E L8
%18'022  98°0¥0'9 26'666'y  8Z°0V0'Ll
%Ll 76 00°G¢- 00009 00'595
%be'elT  L£'8EL) 96'666 €€'8EL'T
%GE 56 $0°G9- pOOO¥'L  00°GES')
%00 96'666- 96'666 000
%ZZ 09 66'LOF'S 96'666 61079
%8EL0L  S6'PEQ 96'986'Sy  16°1/G'0Y
%1226 96952 00008€  $OEYOE
%61 76 78'86- yO'00L'L  0Z'L09')
%EE S8 88l 00°9z} 25201
%89° /6 SZ'601- pO'90L'Y  6L°965'Y
%Z5S0L 68629 0000¥'LL  6E620°Z)
%8P0l 0L8 96'666 99'80"}
%ee'e0l  0ELE 96'959'6  92'856'6
%G8'00L  60°6LL 96'290'7)  S0'/8L'Y)
%/b'89 0L'L2€' - yZOSEY 586
%001 00°06- 00°00€ 0002
%00 $0°05- $0°0S 00°0
%ES'G 05282 00700 0s'L1
%65 1S 78'96- $0°002 0Z'€0}
%98 LG 16'22)- 00°00€ 60°ZL1
%b9 76 28'9z- $0°00S 2T el
%be LY £8'€62- $0°005 12902
%1809 15 LLL- 00°00€ £r'z8l
%L L. 05 LbL- $0°00S ¥G'8GE
%ES 66 61°G- pO'00L'L  S8'P60'L
%EE €S 00°0¥}- 00°00€ 0009}
%88'0Zh  LL'188'0L PTELLZS  S6'¥66'Z9
“Jobpnd 40 9, jebpng JOAQ § __ jebpng 9| unr - G, Inr

auoydaja |-sanliin

I89d-saliin
asuadx3 saninn

osuadxg Bunsuoy |ejo|
s$994 J0}23.Id
so94 |eba Jamag
994 BulUNO22Yy Jomas
so94 Joauibug jamag
s994 Bun|nsuon
asuadxg Bupinsuon

uoneJisiulwpy asuadx3 [jolhed [ejo]

asuadx3g vold

sjljeuag juswalnay 3sod 18yio

aoueinsuj a1 @ahojdwzg

sjijousg juswidiiley Sy3id

sjyauag yjjesH @9fojdwg

dwo9 sIaylop| doueInsU|

ulwIpy Z auoz-sabepp

IND 7 auoz -sabepp
uolnensiulwpy asuadxg jjoshed

asuadx3g 221140 [elo L
yeig/Buluies | [sieujwss
saxe | Auadouad
aoueusjulely Buipjing
s991Aleg Buliojuop wiepy
ooueuajuiepiieday 92140
apesfdn/uweibouid 1eindwion
asuadx3g 922140 "9oSIN
juawdinb3g 92140
saljddng 82130
sang diysiaquiapy
s10303lig/Buluiel ] reujwas

asuadx3z 99110

asuadx3g aAlRIISIUIWPY g BUOZ

asuadx3g uonetadQ g suoz [ejol

910z aunp ybnoays Loz Ainp
[en}oy "sA }2bpr~ sso 9 Jjoid
J0L1SIq S92IAISG A, ..WWOY 3]|IA0I)SeD

siseg |[eniooy
91/€0/80
NV 90:L1

D



Z1 o 0| ebed

asuadxg ajiqowolny |e}o|

asuadx3z ojny JayiQ

aoueuajuiep/iieday

s)on.] Joj [an4
asuadxg sjigowoiny

ysuadxg uonerdaidaqg ¢ suoz (Buipue ssol) lemesg

asuadx3 uonels i [ejoL

uone}s duind 1o} saljddng
aoueuajuiey/iieday uollels Yi
3'89Od sallilN 19mag

asuadx3 uonejs yi

osuadx3g uonesadQ [eiauan |ejo |
sauoyd Jejnjjen
suoljesia) siojesadQ
swuojiun siojerado
S|00] [[lewS
saijddng doyg

asuadx3 uoneladQ |elouan

=3

asuadxg juiey ' uonesadQ £ sUOZ JOMIS

asuadx3 ule|y '@ 19dQ 19yl Z duoz [ejol

%67 €S 6E'88Y' L~ 70°002'€ GO'LLLL
%00 ¥0°00G- ¥0°00S 000
%cC6'C8 9¢'99¢- 00°00S"} vLeve')
%66'8€ 60°¢EL- 00002} L6°L9V
%lc0cl 96'CL0'Y ¥0'658°61 00'z.8'¢€C
%Vl ¥8 91'¥02'C- 96'668°€l 08'G69°L L
%l ve Zv'6.Le- ¥0°008 ARIAS
%cCL'9E 90°'L€5°C- 96'666°C 06'89%'L
%6201 €904 96'66€6 82°90L°0L
%1064 1 89¢- 12°6.2°) ¥,°0L0'L
%S v.L LLTLG- ¥0°00¢ €e8yl
%cCE LS6 80°0G¢ Ll'6¢ gc'6lc
%10°9¢€L 70°801 00°00€ ¥0°80v
%0°G€ 8% 29l- 96'61¢ 8.8
%ES LY oV ciy- ¥0°00G ¥9°/8
%12 68 88'86G ¢- 88'678°€C 00°L62'L2
%00 96666~ 96°666 000

%00 96'666- 96°666 000

%8 0L PAOWA 4 96’677 Y €0°L6.L'Y
%6. 16 €0'906- 00°00%°ZL 16°€67°9L
%c8'801 ov'eLL's 91'169°8S 95'798'€9
%/ €6 ¢y 19l- ¥0'¥95°C 29'eor'e
%/, €6 ¢y i9l- ¥0'v95°C z9zov'e
%L €0L T2 00°0v8 1c'1/8
%C'€8 4 N 00°Gl 8v' ¢l
%1668 c0 - 96°6¢ 76'GE
umm_o:m 10 % ammv:m 1970 § uwm_usm gL unr-gi, nc

abeubis 190138

Jieday peoy

1s09 AN b1 yeans

S991AI8S 9pIsInQ-ule|y asedg uadp

asuadx3 ule g JadQ 19Y)jQ Z suUozZ

asuadx3 sAieISIUIWPY Z 8UOZ [BlO L

asuadxg eoueinsuj |ejol
|eJauan R olny-aourINsSU|
asuadxg soueinsuj

asuadx3 sainn lejoL

VIdMYN-saHIBN
|esodsig-saniin

910z aunp ybnouyy 610z Aine

jenjoy "SA }obpr~ sso R j1joid
JouIsIg S92IAI9S Al w0 djjIA0LISED

siseg |eniooy

91/€0/30
NV 90:11



Z1 4o || abed

et
%68'88 8997~ 00°0cy ceele 389d-s3||IN LA
asuadx3 saninn
%95°001 88'95¢ 96'9€6'GY ¥8°€61 9F uonensjulwpy asuadx3y |jolhed [ejo]
%%¥Z S8 09'8lL- 00°9¢l 0¥’ L0L aoueuansu| a1 @akojdwig
%61 76 ¥8'86- ¥0°00L°L 0Z'109°} sjyeuag juswhojdw3 3sod 18yl0
%896 L0601}~ ¥0'90L'v €0°L6S'Y sjijousg juswiaiisy sudd
%1226 96'99¢- 00°00€'€ v0'EY0'E asuadx3 voId
%<ZS'S0L 62’629 00°00%'LL 62'620°C) sjyauag yjjesH ashojdwz
%.8°¥0L 69°8¥% 96'666 Go'8Y0‘L dwo) siayIop-8ouRINSU|
%166 8199~ 96'9€9'6 8170856 ulwpy ¢ auoz sabem
%G8 001 60°6L1L 96°L90°7L G0'L8L 'YL WO ¢ auoz sabem
uonesisiuiwpy asuadxy |jollked
%0’ 96°2G0°}- #2050t 82°166°C asuadxg 9913J0 [ejol
%€8°S 06¢8¢- 00°00¢ 0g°.L aoueusjutel Buipjing
%86 701 6.vS #0001} €8 ¥Sl'L sanq diysiaquiap
%86'6. 0 0%~ ¥0°00¢ 00°091 sio0}jo941q/Buluies | jsieujwasg
%L9° LY 00°GLL- 00°00¢€ 00°s¢L Jejg/Buiuel | /sieujwes
%€8°.8 60'9- ¥0°0S SR 4 saxe] Auadoud
%6915 ¥8'96- ¥0°00¢ 0c'eol aolaieg Buriojiuop wiele
%9€°LS 16°LC)- 00°00€ 60°CLL aoueuajuley/ireday 9910
%19'v6 16°9¢- #0005 YAORA4 epeibdn/sweiboid sepndwod
%EE LY 6£'€6¢- ¥0°00S G9'90¢C asuadx3g 80130 "9SIN
%61°28L 9%'Z8 96'66 Aaa] juswdinb3z 82110
%Ll A 4% ¥0°00S 1G°8G¢€ sajddng ao140

asuadx3g 22110
asuadx3g aAljel)SIUIWPY € dUOZ

%80°66 19629~ 62°168'9G 29'G9€E'9G asuadx3 juley 3 uolesadQ ¢ sU0Z Jomas |ejoL
%00 00°000°€- 00'000°'€ 00°0 asuadx3 aulT Jamas [ejoL
%0°0 00°000°¢- 00000 000 aoueusjule|y Jieday-aul Jamesg
esuadxg aul Jlamag
%87°Gl L 6ECCY'C ¥0'€59°GlL €¥7'G/0'81 suonessadp-asuadx3] |joihed |ejoL
%8Gl 6E'22r'C ¥0'€59'Gl €¥°G20'8l ¢ suoz sabep Buipue] ssoy-siojesado

suoneltadp-asuadx3y |joihed

“Jobpng 10 % 19bpng JeAQ § _ 1ebpng 9L unr -G, Inr

910z sunp ybnoiyy gLoz Aine
[en}oy "SA }obpr~ sso B Jjoid siseg [en1ooy

, 91/€0/80
10L}SI S92IAIDS AL .WW0) 3||IA01SED - 8“:



Z1 jo z| abed

%E0'S0Z  SEZL8'E8Y GE'6S909F 0L LLK'WY6
%1516 16°926°L - /€'6G1'989'L 9v'ZEC YY)
%G0'68 87'61.2'8- 0Z'160'SL __ 2J1/8'99
%LLE6 8€'19}- ¥O¥95'T__ 9920v'Z
%116 8E"191- ¥O¥95T  9920v'C
%6E 99 06'262'L- 96'669'LZ___ 90°L0F'¥L
%Ll V6 00°GE- 00009 00'595
%.5'81 96'695- 96'669 00°0€}
%GE 56 0'G9- 000} 00'Se€'}
%9L V8 1Z186°}- 96'666'7  S.8LO'LL
%b9ZT 69’ L9 00°000°9 1£'8GE")
%89C0L 8808 00°0¥8 88'0/8

%Z €8 26T 00'G} 8v'Ch
%668 20 96'6€ v6'GE
%Y0EZL 08 70'G9E N4

ammv:m_ 10 % awmv:m 1870 § amm“u:m 9| unf-gGi, |nf

910z aunp ybnoayy G0z Aine
[enjoy "SA Hmmv,s... SSO07 R Jjoid
JoL1SIg S99IAIRS A, WwO 9 d]jIA0I}SBD

g}

b

awoou| AleulpiQ 38N
asuadxg jejo|
asuadxg aanjesIsiulWIPY € dUOZ [BJO |

asuadxg aoueinsuj [g}o|
|elauan) @ ojny-asueInsu|
asuadxg aosueinsuj

asuadx3g Bupjnsuon Jamag [ejol
saa4 J0joalig
s994 Bulinsuo9 Jayjo Jomas
s9a4 Buunoooy Jamas
S99 Jaaulbug Jomag
saa4 |ebo Jomag

asuadxg Buiyjnsuon Jomesg

asuadx3 saninn [ejoL

VOdMYUIN-saiiiNn
lesodsig-saniin

auoydsja]-saniin

siseg [enJooy
91/€0/80
NV 9011



v Jo | abeg ers

b oo™
3

00202’. 000 000 00'20Z'2 000 000 wayshs vavos
S)asSy paxi4
19°2/€'0¥9'0L  8€25.'891 GG'886'68S  91'860'126'C  G2'JEG'LIYV [/ G66'889°9 $}9sSSYy jusling |ejoj
@m.omwﬁrwm.m 8€'061 96°01lG 25 ¥02'8¢. 65°018'0¢  ¥E€¥.1'825°C s}essy jualind JayjQ [ejoL
608922 000 000 LEV69'VC 000 21'266°C Kiojuanui
Y0v0LY 000 000 YO0l 'Y 000 000 Jajep-suj predaid
L0Cl6 000 000 000 L0'¢cle 000 ¢ dUOZ Jomag-aoueinsu| pledaid
L0¥0L'Y 000 000 000 000 L0V0L'Y 7 '8 | U0z Jamag-suj predald
10°21€°L 8€°061 96019 000 000 €1°G199 C-1 dUO0Z-19Mag }saldju] pantddy
88'6G.C 000 000 88'65.°C 000 000 I9Je\-8]qBAISI8Y Jsaidlu] Paniddy
86169 000 000 000 8G°1GS 000 € dUO0Z-19MaG JSaldju] paniddy
00002}~ 000 000 00°002°L- 000 000 JUNO2JY [NjIqnOo(Q 10} dUBMO||Y-183EA
00'.¥€'62 000 000 000 00°.¥€6C¢ 000 aunpjAepy 1o} s994 YIJMUIN-219A2Y pund ¢ auoz
00°000°L61) 000 000 000 000 00°000°L61) VASN-9[qeAloddy pung | suoz
GLLLG'6.G 000 000 G/'L1G'6.S 000 000 9|qeAIdddYy Juelo gzZ/§ IISM
90°2EY'8E 000 000 90°ZEeY'8E 000 000 sajeg palslsiN - d/V
z8'19v'eee’e 000 000 000 000 z8'19v'€ee’e SJUBWISIAU| pun4 J1amag
Zv'20L'6. 000 000 Zrzol’6. 000 000 puog juswissassy
00°008 000 000 00°008 000 000 yseod Anad
S}assy Juaiing 1aylo
6.8EL°) 000 00°0 6.8€L°L 00°0 000 9|qBAI3I3Y SIUNOIIY [BJO |
6,85 000 000 6/°8EL°) 000 000 BYO - d/v - 0911
9](BAI329Y SIUNO2IY
€0°'€i.'05€°L 00'295'89L 6GL.¥'68E  SG8PSLLEL'Z  9L°LZL0vy  EP'LZ8'09L 'Y sBuineg/Bunoayd [ejoL
29°0GL°L0¥ 000 000 000 29°0SL°L0F 000 Jamas [N € dUoZ-41V
66'GG7'8¢E 66'GG¥'8€L 000 000 000 000 pung A09 g auoz-4|v"]
Z1'96S°L.¢E 000 Z1'96G6°12€ 000 000 000 pung A09 | dUo0Z-4|v]
€9'//6'899°'C 000 000 000 000 €9°//6'899°¢ pung sduwj [ejided Jomas-4Iv]
00'8¥8°CL1 000 000 000 000 008¥8CL1 pung aAIas3ay | -19mMas-4IV1
01'669'€22 000 000 000 000 0¥'669°'€2T punj dAI3S3Y | -IamMaS-dINVD
0z v.L0°€CLl 000 000 000 000 0Z¥.0°€L) pung Aidwyj [epded L-1omas-dINVO
LV 1SL0LL 000 000 LY 1GL 0L 000 000 pung aidwy eyded Jojepp - 41V
G8'2Zy'968°) 000 000 G8'ZZ¥'968°'L 000 000 pung saiasay JI9)ep - 41V
9¥'960'29 000 000 9¥'960'29 000 000 J8jep\ pund yisoda Jawioisny
08'006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006°L Bupjosyo pund somoag-jisodeq Jawoisn)
617'69.'6¥C 10'90L'0¢  Zv'188'LL L0'v88°Lel ¥G'9.6'6€  Ov'leeov Bupjosyy - pund [elaus
sBuiaeg/Bunjoayn
S}aSSY jualing
S13SSVY
Iv1iol pun{ A0S  pund A0S pung isjepy ¢ auoz Z % | suoz
Z duoz | suoz TN J8MaS pund Jamas

910z ‘0¢ dunr jo sy
sse|) Aq jJo°''g aouejeg
JoLIISIg S992IAIaS A ..WwWoD d[|IA0IISB)

sisea [en1ooy
-1€0/80
NV 67:6



¥ jo z abed

00°1L0€y- 000 000 000 00°2L0'Sy- 000 BuipueT sso|y ¢ suoz uoperoaidaq paje|nwnady
0006225 000 000 000 0006225 000 BulpueT sso|N € 8U0Z YAVIS ssaiboud uj
LL'9GY'S 000 000 000 L2 9SP'E 000 peoy oiaiuod y# uonels Y
00°901°} 000 000 000 00'901°1 000 s,liud Aq ¢ uonelrs Pi
£6°8Y.'9 000 000 000 £6'8%.'9 000 I AMH z# uonels Yi
£Z'615'9 000 00°0 000 £Z'6159 000 peoy aAnnS |# uoleys Ji
00°2+9'90¢ 000 000 000 00°Z¥9'90¢ 000 ¢ auoz Buipue SSOy saulT 19Mmag
Gy'ez9'LE 000 000 000 Gy'€z9'le 000 € auoz-juswidinb3 lomeg
Ge'gze'eyl 000 000 000 000 Ge'8ze 6L sjosfoid Aoidwj ulesq wiols | suoz
00610826~ 000 000 000 000 00'GL0'8.G- J19Mag Z R | 8uoz uopjejoaidag paje|nwinddy
65'866°¢/ 000 000 VA AN 00°0 11'99z'¢. oquy so7 g odwe) uonels Yi
69°9/9'v. 000 000 000 000 699,90/ PAIG 8]lIAOJ}SED UOHE)S HIT
82'¥12'95 000 000 000 000 8Z'v./2'9S SAY DJUOIN [2Q UOKEIS HIT
SOvYe'9Y 000 000 000 000 SOPPe oY epui BIA uonels Ji
09°'1£689 000 000 000 000 09'1£6'89 soul 1omag ofo) olol
1€°€6L°¢L 000 000 000 000 LE°€6L'EL SDUIT J9MaS PA|g 3|[IA01)SED
6L ¥¥50LS 000 000 000 000 6L ¥PS0LS S8uIT JoMasg 3|[Ino)se)
G1°809°99Z 000 000 000 000 G1'809°'99¢ syuswaaoidw] R Bulpjing Jomos
00°000°L2 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2 oloD ooy Jojessusn
00'GGY'2L) 000 000 000 000 006Gy 211 SiAeQ-usplies) eag uolels Yi
80'206°'LE 000 000 000 000 80°206°L€ PAIg 9[lIA0sISE) J0)RIDUID)
000096 000 000 000 000 00°009'6 aoe|d epul BIA JojeIsudn
89,0878 000 000 000 000 89°/08't8 juswdinb3 temeg
¥0°229'60C 000 000 000 000 ¥0'229'602 $HONI] IBuUes|) JIOMOS
S0'GLG'L 000 000 000 000 S0'GLGZ Jojlei] oBA JOMBS 7861
z8'8/¢'/¢e 000 000 000 000 78'8.8'12 dueld /m ¥onuy dnyoid L00Z 19maS
00°9L0°222'S- 000 000 00910°/Z.'G- 000 000 J9)ep\ uoneloaidaq paje|nwnady
12°628°18) 000 000 126818l 000 000 waysAg Aijaws|a L
06'2£0'2Z} 000 000 06°2£0°221 000 000 juswdinbg Buidwng
0.'€8¥'281) 000 000 02°€8v'281 000 000 juswdinb3 82130
18VETLE 000 000 18°YET'LE 000 000 juswdinb3 doys
GZ'€G8°'lLE 000 000 GZ'€S8°LE 000 000 Ja|1ei3-oep
8/°065'98 000 0070 8/°055°98 000 000 sojny/syoniy
£€9'162'1¢ 000 000 £9'16T°LE 000 000 sjuelpAH
1¥'99v°'85¢ 000 000 L¥"99%'85¢ 000 000 SI9)ON
$0'920'656'8 000 000 ¥0°920'656'8 000 000 sadid g s|I9M ‘spoaloid
0¥'2sv'8s| 000 000 0¥'ZS¥'8S1 000 000 pueq
0085ty 000 000 000 000 008G LY Jamag-pue]
¥9°'€/v'Z6¢ 000 00°0 v9°€/v'26¢ 000 000 sjuawanosdwi B Buipjing
Tv1iol pun{ A0S  pund A09 pung J9jep ¢ auoz Z % | auoz
Z duoz | suoz TN J9mes pung James

910Z ‘0€ aunr jo sy

Sse|D >Q }97"'g aouejeyq SISPA [BNIOOY
19L1)S1Q S@2IAI9S AJio..(WWO?) dJJIACI}SED , _\,_F,\‘mmwm

7

Py
kW



¥ jo ¢ obed

2

st

00°26%'91 000 000 000 000 00'26%'91 Jamag-Ayj1qer] 9340 papunjun
00°€05°2¢ 000 000 00'€06°cE 000 000 Jarep-Ayljigel] 9340 papunjun
00'000'l2 000 000 00°000°L2 000 000 uoijod Juating - sjqehed spuog
20°000°'S8 000 000 20°000°G8 000 000 a|qeled puog JuswiSSassy Z861
00'%€2'9.¢€ 000 000 08'G0E'691) 06'€29'/¢  0.¥0£'691 Ayupgery uoisuad 19N
samjiger] wua] buon
60°189'06€ mm.moﬁr 8V 7/£'6 83'888°181 10°L1ZYS 18'G¥0'¥0} sajljiger jusling jejoj
21211282 000 000 20°'G5S'09) 0,°/6€°1Z  00°022°00} sanijiqel juaiind iayjQ |ejol
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006°L sjisoda(] uopje|jejsul-1omas
00°000°G 000 000 00°000°G 000 000 sjisoda( uonejjejsu| -19)epn
00°00€‘} 000 000 00°00¢°} 000 000 syisodaq @91n198 JuelpAy
00°668'YS 000 000 00'G68‘7S 000 000 syisodaq A3inoag Jowolsng
9/°9¢6°6 000 000 L2607V 06'7.8 GlL'ese'y liolhed panidoy
91°/6G°9. 000 000 LLivlige G¥'102'. 09'Zve've uoljBIBA PonIIdY
000 000 000 SlL'le GlL'Le 000 uonnqryuo) seshojdwz-yysusg pauyaq SHIdIed
00'evezel 000 000 GE'v28'65 0Cv6C'el  SY'1Z8'6S SMojjuj patisjeqg
sanl|igel JuaLng Jayio
/€7116°89 G8'E9L'L 8V’ V/E'6 98'¢Ee'LZ 1£°€18°CE 18°GZ8'E s|qefed sjunooay |ejo)
1€7116'89 G8'e9l’l 8V 7/€6 98'¢eee’le L€€18C2¢  18'Ge8'e a|qefed sjpunodoy

s|qeAed sjunooaoy
sapi|iqel jusung

sanljiqel
ALIND3 B s3ILAIgvIT
10°206°/82°/1 8£2S.'89) S5'886'68S 89'G08°LG.'L  L1'G6L'8E8 €9'¥91'8EL‘S S13SSV Tv10l
61°G96°L0) 000 000 G|'867'8 om.wmm.w ; wm.mmm,_‘m S}assy JayiQ |ejo L
00°161v- 000 000 000 000 00°/6.'v- uonezijowy xauuy ofog osop
000009} 000 000 000 000 00°000°91 joofoid uopexauuy ofoy oo
00'16.°G¢e- 000 000 000 000 00'16.'G¢E- uopieziouwy dsdd/vl VSO
61699201 000 000 000 000 61°699°201 }s09 uoneziuebipo ASII/VL VSO
8E¥eS V- 000 000 8C¥2S vl- 000 000 294 [eba] gz [I9M-uoneziowy
8E1ZS vl 000 000 8E'12S'vl 000 000 so9 |[efa] @oueuld g2 II9M
00°000°G}- 000 . 000 00°000°G}- 000 000 24 |eba oy puog-uonezipiowy
00°000°G} 000 000 00'000°'GL 000 000 lunp-sas [efa] soueuyay puog
96'GLL V- 000 000 96°'GLL'VL- 000 000 pazijiowy s}so) puog z861
96'GLL V) 000 000 96'GLL'VL 000 000 $)s0Q puog 7861
0018881 000 000 G1'86¥'8 0/°888°L Gl /678 suoniNgLIUOY-SMOIINQ padisja(g James
sjassy 18yl0
126916759 000 000 1€'602'2¢8'y 2£'698'G9E 2GS '06S'/SE) Sjossy pexid |ejol
Tviol pung A0S  pung A0S pung Jajepp ¢ auoz 2% | suoz
Z duoz | auoz TN Jamag pund Jomes
910¢ ‘0¢ aunr jo sy
sse|) Aq jo7''g aouejeqg Sl sy
1/1€0/80

19113SIQ S99IAIBS AJi...LUWIOY BJIACIISED i EuE



¥ jo ¢ abed

910z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy
sse|) Aq jJo7"'g aouejeqg
Jo113SIg S92IAISS A .. WWOY d]|IA0I}SBD

10°£06°282°LL 8£'252'891 G5'886'68€  89°G08'LGLL L1'G6L8E8 €9'VIL'BEL'S
06'€65 7,291 mm.wwmr\.fwv mo.iw.omm 86°/01292'L  02'196'GSS NF.NNm.m.vw_nll
0L VLY V16 9g'ev0'el  89'G¥S'LLL- €89Z¥'809 86°006°GYlL  L1'9¥9V6¢C
vy 192'8L0'C  98'2€8'GS  6.°196'06-  8£'CC8'8YS €L'1¥5°051 92°2€0'09¢€’L
00'295°/9. 000 000 000 000 0029629/
00'2/L'vES'E 000 000 00'C¢.L'¥ES'E 000 000
/¥'08Z'Z8) 000 000 000 /¥'082°28L 000
c0'8eT’LL 000 000 000 20'8€z’Z. 000
G1'180'92¥'G 000 000 000 000 G/'180°9¢¥'S
v 121 565 000 vy 121’665 000 000 000
1€°2Z1.86 L€CLL'86 000 000 000 000
/1°980°026'c 000 000 12980045 000 000
LL€L6°CL0'L G8'€9L°L 8V’ v7.€'6 0/ /69'68% LG'VE8'Z8C LS CY8'68¢C
20'62¢2'22. 00°0 000 mw.wow_mom 0G'£€29'822 om.wmhmwv
00°000°¢C 000 000 000 00'000°€Z 000
00°000°891} 000 000 000 00000891 000

aviol pun4 A0S  pun{ A0S pungd Jajep ¢ auoz Z % | duoz

Z duoz | suoz TN Jemag  pund Jomesg

ALIND3 ® SAILITIGVITIVLOL

Aynb3 jejo)
awoou| }JaN
sbBuluie3 pauleay - 006€
J19Mag-s}assy |eyde) ul pajsanuj
13JepA-S)OSSY [eyideq ul pajsaAu]
aouejeg pun{ ¢ auoz Buipue-] SSO\ Jamas
Buipue] ssopy Jomag ¢ dauoz suolppy [eude)
aouejeg pun4 g ® | dUoz Jamsg
aouejeg pun4 3||INOJ}SED-ACK) | 3UOZ
aouejeg pun4 ofo) 0IO\-AOS) g Uo7
2ouejeg pun4 Jalepp

Ainb3

saiyjiger [ejoL
saniiqel] wie) buo jejo)

an( uoiiod juaLing-puog yasn

a|geAed ueo-puog vasn

SISPA [BNI2DY
1/€0/80
NV 6¥:6

e
4

-y

s

5



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of July 29, 2016

Ending balance as of June 30, 2016

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts
Water-Miscellaneous Receipts
Well 5/2B Grant Funds

Wire Transfer to LAIF-Water on 7/29/16
Interest Earned

Expenses (Checks Written)

Misc Revenue Over or Short
Bank & Misc Fees

Credit Card Fees

Ending Balance for General Fund

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance

New Deposits (opened accounts)

Interest Earned

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance

Quartlery Interest Earned 7/15/206
Incoming Wire 7/29/16

Ending Balance for LAIF

CAMP FUND

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

$9,674,204.85

249,769.49
62,689.63
1,535.51
507,990.08
(500,000.00)
4.31
(118,236.94)
0.71
(50.00)
(112.87)

203,589.92

63,997.26
525.00
1.03

(360.00)

64,163.29

6,700,202.68
8,718.98
500,000.00

7,208,921.66

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account 113,074.20
Monthly Interest Earned 52.44
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 113,126.64
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 223,699.40°
Monthly Interest Earned 103.75
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 223,303.15
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,323,461.82
Income Distribution 1,909.55
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) (2,295.54)
Ending Balance Cal TRUST 2,323,075.83
[New Balance as of July 29, 2016 10,136,680.49 |




Date

7712016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016

7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016

7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016

7/7/2016

7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016

7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016
7/7/2016

List of Checks for July 2016

Memo

Number Name
General Fund Checking

23529
23530
23531
23532
23533
23534
23535
23536
23537
23538
23539
23540

23541
23542
23543
23544
23545

23546
23547
23548
23549
23550
23551
23552
23553
23554
23555

23556

23557
23558
23559
23560
23561

23562-
23566
23567
23568
23569

ACWA JPIA

Agee Electric

Aramark Uniform Services
AT&T

Betty MacMillan

California Water Service Co.
CalPERS - Health Benefits
Carmel Marina Corporation
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Auto Repair, Inc.
Castroville Tire & Rim
CCSD Petty Cash
continued

continued

continued

Exxon Mobile

Weekly Classified

Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
NCRPD

PERS-Employer Contributions
continued

Potters Electronics

Praxair Distributions, Inc.
Principal Life Group
Redshift Internet Service
Rotary Club of Castroville
Ryan Ranch Printers
SDRMA

Silvestre Montejano

USA Bluebook

Visa-Eric

continued

Visa-Lidia

continued

continued

Visa-Roberto

West Valley Construction
Willdan Financial Services
Xerox

Miguel Garcia

District Employees’

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC

Employee Dental/Vision/EAP

Moro Cojo Lift Station

Operator Uniforms & Mats
Telephone Services

6-28-16 Budget & Personnel Meeting
Water Meters @ Lift Station Zone 2
Employee Medical Benefits-July
Utilities-Garbage Disposal Fees
Parts & Supplies

Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
Repair Tire on Vehicle

Eric Rotary Lunches

Postage

Manger Lunch Meeting

Board Meeting Snacks

Fuel for Vehicles

Publish Legal Notices Budgets
Legal Fees-Various Issues

Open Space & Site Maintenance
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Annual UAL for Retirement Benefits
Video Camera Parts

Well Site Supplies

Employees Life Insurance Benefits
DSL Service

Annual Dues-Eric Tynan

Printing of Conservation Notices
Annual Workers Comp Premium
6-28-16 Budget & Personnel Meeting
Parts & Supplies

Part for Well 5

Board Meeting Snacks

Monthly Website Fees

Operator Cellular Phones

Day Translations

Filters for Well Sites

Repair Leak on Blackie/Commercial

Assessment Bond & User Fees Admin

Fees for Copies Made Quarterly
Cellular Phone Reimbursement

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

PP AP PLPLALPLPL O AP APLPLPRAPLEOE DAL APAAPARLRHR

& DO DO P

Amount

958.49
300.00
169.87
235,52
100.00
72.74
9,543.93
30.21
125.15
581.24
13.00
80.00
4.84
16.00
5.00
218.34
157.50
2,424.00
1,588.90
1,292.82
14,899.00
111.99
336.56
89.55
69.99
165.00
391.74
8,881.30
100.00
577.12
635.07
14.50
124.95
67.34
62.48
261.90
4,980.00
987.39
53.02
25.00

9,606.72

850.44
1,088.58
1,265.00



Date

7/8/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016

7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016

7/21/2016
7/21/2016
7/121/2016
7/21/2016
7/21/2016

Number Name
General Fund Checking

1
23570
23571
23572
23573
23574
23575
23576
23577
23578

23579
23580
23581

23582
23583
23584
23585-
23589
23590
23591

23592

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
Adriana Melgoza

Aramark Uniform Services
Betty MacMillan

Castroville Hardware

DBA Electric, Inc.

Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Weekly Classified

NCRPD

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

continued

continued

PERS -Employer Contribution
Pitney Bowes Purchase Power
Praxair Distributions, Inc.
Ronald J. Stefani

Sprint

West Valley Construction

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC-Employees' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Total General Fund - Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

7/29/2016
7/29/2016
7/29/2016
7/29/2016
7/29/2016
7/29/2016
7/29/2016

3692
3693
3694
3695
3696
3697
3698

Jonathan Houck
Monica Asencion
Juan Manual Coria
Julia Monroy
Corey Allen
Desiree Velasquez
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
7-19-2016 Board Meeting
Operator Uniforms & Mats
7-19-2016 Board Meeting

Parts & Supplies

Well #3 Repair & Maintenance
Woater Testing Fees

Publish Legal Notices

Consultant Fees for Tax Measure
Steel Garage

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 3 ML

Well Sites

Office

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Postage and Misc Fees

Well Site Supplies

7-19-2016 Board Meeting

Long Distance Telephone Service

Repair Leak @ 10800 Merritt Street -

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
July Closure's

Amount

$ 4,761.50
$ 100.00
$ 168.26
$ 100.00
$ 138.73
$ 357.00
$ 1,395.00
$ 360.00
$ 7,500.00
$ 12.93
$ 1,164.09
$ 901.43
$ 9,870.78
$ 278.85
$ 4,081.72
$ 1,292.82
$ 756.09
$ 187.61
$ 100.00
$ 43.87
$ 3,560.00

9,587.21

849.80
1,088.58
1,265.00
4,753.48

@ h PO P

$118,236.94

34.24
21.11
34.11
60.00
6.21
45.95
158.38
360.00

¥ &P




Year 2016 Calendar — United States

lof1l

http://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2016&countr...

Calendar for year 2016 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 45 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

February

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

3 45 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

8 9 10 11 1213 14
16 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

2:09:@® 16:© 23:0 31:0 8@ 15:0© 22.0 1:08:@® 15:0 23:0 31:0
April May June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 21|11 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

4@ 11:© 19:026:0

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

2:@10:0© 18:0 24:0

7:@ 140 22:0 29:0 6:@ 13:0© 21:029:0 4:@ 12:0 20:0 27:0
July August September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
1 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

1:@ 9:0 16:0 23:0 30:@

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

November

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

23 24 25 26 27 28 29|27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31
9:0 16:0 22:0 30:@ 7.0 14:0 21:0 20:@ 7:013:0 20:0 29:@
Holidays: ,‘
Jan1 New Year's Day 5 Jul4  Independence Day Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day

Jan 18 Martin Luther King Day Sep 5 Labor Day

Feb 15 Presidents' Day
May 30 Memorial Day

| Dec 25 Christmas Day

Oct 10 Columbus Day (Most reglons) Dec 26 'Christmas Day' observed
| Nov 11 Veterans Day !

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate. com/calendar

63

8/9/2016 1:21 PM



